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A SALUTE TO HISTORIC PRESERVATION

Historic preservation works for all of us. It develops pride
in place and sense of community, promotes economc development
through tourism and a more eye appealing landscape and
structures. Aberdeen and Brown County towng and rural areas have
a varied and significant architectural, artistic and historical
heritage which includes landscape as well as people and
buildings. Some of the heritage has vanished due to fire,
demolition and neglect. Other features have survived through
careful maintenance, improvements and resourceful alternative
uses of older structures such as Aberdeen's Christian Science
Church and the Great Northern Depot renovated for law offices and
the Capitol Theatre renovated as & community arts center. This
partnership with community minded citizens and businesses 1is a
positive factor in bettering our quality of life. Aberdeen has
three higtoric districts and throughout the city and county many
individual homes and farms are on the National Register of
Historic Places. Many of these may be found in the Aberdeen/
Brown County Landmark Commigsion's booklet Exploring Brown County
published in 1994.

The Aberdeen/ Brown County Landmarks Commission was officially
created May 11, 1978 as a subsidiary of the Brown County
Historical Society with the purpose to promote a comprehensive
program of historic preservaion in Brown County and Aberdeen.
This historic preservation purpose was continued and strengthened
in 1985 when the Landmarks Commission joined the new Certified
Local Government Program ((¢. L. &.). The Brown county and
Aberdeen Commigsioners adopted South Dakota Certified Law 1-19B
again as they did in 1978.

As a €. L. G entity the Landmarks Commission functions to
promote adaptive use of endangered structures and conservation of
historic properties--business and residential, urban and rural.

‘Through an educational and inspirational program the Commission -

aims to increase public awareness of our architectural and
historical heritage. One objective is to help pecple apply for
official recognition of their structures on the National Register
of Historic Places with the hope that the visible rempants of our
county's heritage will be cared for and preserved by present and
future generations.

Parsons interested in corresponding with the Landmarks
Commission as to concerns or volunteering thelr services on the
commission please correspond to Box 1420, Aberdeen, SD. 57402~
1420. The Commission meets every third Thursday of the month at
3:30 p.m. in the first floor conference yroom at the Parks,
Pacreation and Forestry Department or in the municipal building
conference room once renovation is completed. Time and place of
meetings may be found in the Aberdeen American News Bulletin
Board.
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PREFACE: ABERDEEN'S PARKLAND HERITAGE
PARMLAND PRESERVATION

In the first decade of the 20th century tree claims of the 1880s served
as the foundation of Aberdeen's two outlving parks--Melgaard, south of the
city, and Wylie, north of the city. Within the city limits two acres of bare
prairie land provided the site for Bberdeen's first major park--Aldrich. After
1904 the human touch transformed that sife into a tree shaded sanctuary.

Our park heritage has grown over the vears. This booklet examines the
foundation years of three parks which serve as symbols of our park heritage
and the relationships of parks to the wider community. The purpose of this
account is to increase public awareness and appreciation of their city parks
and the important role park hoards and persomnel have plaved in the creation,
maintenance and improvement of these parks, Hopefully, it will stimulate a
desire to preserve the integrity of park boundaries, desion and natural
beauty. Iin the 19808 the emsrgence of & long term master plan which Iblends
and preserves the old and the new iz a positive step in Aberdsen perk history
and development .

The Aberdeen/Brown County Landmarks Commission especially dedicates this
hooklet to Sophus A. Anderson who in 1915 at the age of 23 became an
Aberdonian and a city employes who served as Superintendent of Parks until his
death in 1945, Currently the Anderson Recreation Center built in 1945 and so
named in his bonor during the 1950z, reminds us of past efforts. However, as
time passes and new generations appear it is so easy to forget those who
passed on the important heritage of our parks, We hope the following account
will strengthen that memory.

CHANGE AND CONTINUITY IN ADNRIDGEN PARKS

The integrity of Aberdeen's parkland—boundaries, landscaps and
structures—has been somewhal compromised in past decades and concelivably
could be 1n the future. Factors in damaging parkiand integrity have been:
economic development of the neighborhood in the form of commercial, school or
residential expansion, vandalism, nature's fury in the form of tornadic winds,
flooding drought, erosion and inzgects. Demolition in the name of modern-
ization and quest for parking spaces have posed threats as have government
wetland reculations and funding shortages related to city polivics and budget
prioritiss. However, positive changes in park desion and land expansion have
brought new vigor and imagery 1o some Aberdeen parkland.

The bowdsvards and residential aveas of Aberdeen have benefited from the
City Beautiful Movement of these foundation vesrs when Melgaard and Wylie park
marsery stock was dlstributed throughout the commanity. The plavground
moverment  of  the 19208 iz ebill reflected in all perks. Changes in
trensportation technology have impacted park attendance. Parks bave attracted
Aberdesn area peopie and tourists through their varied attractions. They have
served as sites for patriotic and civie comemorations, musical concerts, craft
and artistic displave and ice cream socizls. They provide & sebiing for
passive, large group and family picnicking, lounging and commmnion with
nature. They also served as places to engage in  active games and soorts.
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City residential expansion has brought Melgaard and Wylie parks closer to the
city whereas at one time they were the “outlying” parks as contrasted to the
close-in-parks such as Aldrich Park. Melgaard had been characterized as the park
Heouth of the city" when in 1913 houses had reached the corner of 12th Ave. and
south Linceln and on south Kline 8t. houses intersected with 1ith Ave. The Normal
School grounds on south Jay 8t.extended southward beyond its intersection with
12th Ave. Lee Avenue east from Washingfon to State Streeb, known as 15th Ave.
after 1942, had several homes in the 300 block, otherwise lacked residences.
Land south of 12th Ave. betwsen present State Street and Moccasin Creek was
vacant. Wylis Park was not annexed to the city until the mid 1980s and from its
baginnings was referred to as the park "north of the city".

In 1995 as one views the three parks listed in the 1913 Polk City Directory—
Aldrich, Melgaard and Wylie——a few continuities remain from those foundation
vears before 1931. However, many changes are evident.

ALDRICH PARK ~ 1914 CIRCLE PATH

The boundaries of Aldrich park remain the same except they are open sided and
no longer fenced or hedged. Its gates were opened to the public in 1912, The
Aldrich bandstand of 1914 still stands but the park no longer echoes with concert
music as Meloaard Park is now the sole concert park. The Aldrich fountain has
vanished although a cement base remains. One walkway runs from the Southwest
corner at 3rd Ave. and Main to the northwest cormer at 4th Ave. and Lincoln. The
circular center pathways of 1914 are no longer visible. A sand floored playoround
marks a portion of the park's southern edge along with two glides and swings for
small children., Four bench-picnic table combinations ave found amongst the over
75 trees scattered throughout the park. In the 1990s Aldrich comes alive at
parades and marches, patriotic meetings and commemorative celebrations fulfiliing
a traditional function of its foundation years. However, except for these specilal
occasions, to the casual observer the park stands somewhat forlorn utilized on
a daily basis by small children and neighbors who seek shady space on its well
maintained grass turf.



ALDRICH PARK ~ 1995 SINGLE SIDEWALK

HELGRARD PARK

The boumdaries of Melogasrd's southern fowy blocks remain intact, but there
are fewer internal roads within the park. The central semicir¢le remains as a
key design factor, Howsver, in the 1%50's Melgaard's northern four block area
between 17th and 1bth Avenues psed for active recreation such so baseball wag
separated from its southern section. That land went to the state for what was
then called a School for the Blind, Industrialiste K. 0. Lee challenged that
decigion to redure what he callsd V"the only reorsation spod in the entire
town." He pomed the question: "Why ruin the only park we ot that is worth
anything?™

HEDGE - BORTH ERD OF HMELGAAED PaRK
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Currently its northern border features a hedge which screens pichic shelters
and bandshell from 17th Ave. traffic. Melgaard retains and has updated its
tourist camp at the southeast border with 14 camping pads and a brick structure
with combined gavage and shower/toilet facilities., Im the 19908 the park aiso
retains its tennis court area of the 1920s. The bandshell of 1930 serves as a

site for municipal band concerts continuing Melgaard's foundation role as a
concexrt park.

CAMP GROUND 1995

Melgaard continues its function as a prime plonic park although Wylie park has
become an important competitor because of its gize and ability to handle larger
pienic groups as well as the variety of amusements olfersd. However, HMslgaard
Park no longer possesses its nurseries or superintendsnt's house sgtabliszhed in
the foundation vears. The wading pool has also vanished due to health reasons;
in its place stands a circular sand play area with slide. The screened picnic
shelter near the southern edge has vanished to be replaced hy varied open pienic
shelters throughout the park, The concession stand along the central curve no
longer provides treats for tourists and picnickers. In a secluded nook west of
the tourist bath house lies remanants of & bygons era-—a stone bench and coement
baze for a vanizhed fountain, probably of 1928 vintace.

FORMER WADING POOL— — NOW PLAY AWEA




BENCE AND FOUNTAIN OF 1928
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Melgaard's trees ars move widely dispersed than the closer spaced, jungle-like
appearance of an earlier era, Since the 19%0s, neighborhood residential arveas
have occupled its eastern and western borders which hag increased the park’s
daily uge as playground and picnic area. Melgaard Park's proximity bto expanding
state educalional institutions has continved its role of the fouwndation vears as
a retreat for students and facultv. Melgaard Park of the 19903 has increased
attendance due to special attractions such as privately sponsorsd Arts in the
Park, Chautauquas, ice cream socials and varied Park, Recreation and Forestry
Department activities.

WYLIE PARK SIGN TODAY
s
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Wylie Park has experienced the most change although Wylie's Lake Minne-eho and
the dance paviiion remain from the foundation vears. Park boundaries have
expanded from 160 acrss to encompass well over 200 avres--the result of park
department master plapning and private, az well a5 ¢ity, indtiative and funding.
Within that space a variety of services exploaded in recent years. BEntry ways to
the park have improved with more attractive and readable signage at the Lake
Prive and at the northeastern entry from highway 281,
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BOY FPISHING ON LAKE MINNE-EHO

The lake area's south shore is rip rapped, shorn of weeds and features a wide
bike and wallting path which make it look more attractive than in the foundation
period when the south shore road was in itz infancy. Wylie lake no longer has its
island or diving platform but is still a focal point of a circular roadway,
Bathing beach, swimming, fishing and boalting remain ags key features of lakeside
life. Paddle boats are new to the boalt typss of old. Today's 330 foot water slide
offers some competition as it offers a more thrilling way to get wet. The
lakeside water slide of the foundation vears was puny compared to today's giant
zlide.

BIRD CAGE PICHIC SHELTER
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The pavilion survived an effort to demolish it in the late 19708 and make the
gite a parking lot--4 notable victory for historie preservabion, Private and city
funds renovated it for more effective usage after a period of neglect. Public
dancing featured at the Pavilion ig no longer the attraction it vwas during the
foundation vyears and beyond to 18508, Square dancing in the pavilion is
oocasionaly featured today as well as pionic dinmers and other festivities. The
picnic function appears to be confined more to the northwest corner with its
several pionic shelters and to the south in the old park area with its picnic
tables and bonches, Rird Cage and Pavillion. The theme park arvea of Htory Book
Land and Oz have received priority in the new master plan. A few picnic tables
may be found in Storvbook lLand but plonicking doss not seem to be a major
functicon of that area,

The fish pond, footbridge and zoo of the older park area disappeared from
their previous locabtion. Recently, the 200 idea revived snd more space wag
aliotted along the northern edge for animals in a natural habitat. Story Book
Land with its casztle and varied attractions will scon be ewpanded with a land of
Oz thema. Recent mini golf reminds one of the nine hole golf course of an sarlier
era on the north end of the park, Go carts smack of & new era in appealing to the
thrill-and- excitement quest of today's youth. A recently acoquired carousal
reminds one of a past era when a mervy-go-round was an important attraction at
Wylie Park. The birdcage enclosed picnic ghelter of 1945 remains as a sywbol of
an even sarlier bhirdeage. Wylie's touyiet facilities on the park's western adge
today constitute an improvement over the foundation vears when Melgaard received
funding and publicity for this service. Change and continuity are blended in
Averdesn's largsst park still an "outlyng" park north of the central city but

ipcreagingly surrounded by enpanding residential development and now within the
¢city boundaries.

MEERY — GO — ROUND
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ABERDEEN PARKS: SANCTUARIES & SOCIAL CENTERS

In May, 1995% the Aberdeen Park &
Forestry Department publiciste
focused on the theme "Fun in the Sun"
at eleven city parks: Aldrich,

Anderson, Brown, Frontier, Lincoln,
Manor, Melgaard, Nicollet, Prairie
Veterans Memorial, Sunshine and
Wylie. This hooklet features three of
these parks in their foundation years
when the publicity theme would more
appropriately be "Fun in the Shade'.

"ILET'S HAVE A PARKIM

In Aberdeen's Ffirst half century
images of individual trees and groves
strongly embedded themselves in the
minds of prairie paople. In the guest
for greenness, cooolness and shade
Aberdonians gradually constructed
urban parke and pleasure spots to
augment the few natural beauty spots
in the countryside. They zought
communion with nature in such manmade
parks where they might achieve a
relaxing solitude with self, friends
or family. Thev might also soonialize
with rural neighbors & ¢ity dwellers.

Over the yvears varied age and
oecupational groups gradualliy had the
option of visiting their neighborhood
or city parks in order to escape from
confined hot interiors and from the
routine of their everyday lives,

 Recognizing the importance of orderly

park davelopment the state
legisglature in 1909 authorized park
boards for the state's larger cities.
HMayor Alva Aldrich appointed
Aberdeen's first park board in 1909,
In pioneer days of the 1880s and
1890s Aberdeen was a city of open
places with few trees and no parks to
link and lesszen the impact of open
spaces, Az early as 1886 concerned
citizens urged paritland for Aberdeen.
One writer under the headine "Let's
Have a Park" stated that due to five
years of inaction and precccupation
with other priorities Aberdeen lacked
park trees. He recommended buying

immediately a block or twe in a
central lovation before land prices
rose and then plant trees, Under the
headline "That Park" another citizen
advocated  that the wvacant block
betwean 4th & 5th avernuesz and between
st and 3nd streets be purchased
immediately for a centrally located
city park  before land prices
skyrocketed. With the city's ample
water supply it would be possible to
have park fountains , trees and a
miniature lake--an incentive for
securing an even larger park further
away from city center.

The reality of parks finally bagan
to take shape, On August 8, 1%04
mayor Alva Aldrich addressed the city
council on the need for a public eity
park, which he described as a spot
for tree planting, '"where the people
in their moments of relaxation can
enjoy the pleagures that can only be
obtained where treelessness is not
apparent , where shade abounds . "

Ideclogical support of parks
headline of August 27 recognized
"Parkse Essential to  Growth of
Aberdesen”. As  trade territory
expanded =0 too must Aberdeen's
pleasure resorts. The ¢ity park board
requested $15,000 to maintain the

- city patk system with emerging

"haauty spota” that would be the envy
of Fargo and Grand VForks. The
editoral page asserted "No up-to—date
city can get along without an
adequate park gystem, .. .The parks are
a city'e breathing spots. They are as
esgential as paved streets, street
rallways & other modern improvementsy

By vear's end 1914 the Daily News
headlines credited Aberdeen with 263
acres of parks worth over $50,000,
Park =mizes were listed at 25 acres
for Melgaard, 2.06 acres for Aldrich
while Wylie Park emerged as the
largest with 160 acres and Wylie Park
lake & drives as 22.08 acres,



superintendent of Aberdeen parks,
5. H. Anderson, except for a brief
wartime absence in 1918, oversaw park
operations in cooperation with the
park board during the vwvears 1915
through 1931 {and beyond to his death
in 1946). His reports along with park
board minutes reflect the concerns
and actions to improve ity parks and
oreate  an environment  for vavried
recreational opportunities, healthy
physical asctivity and strengbhening
of civie pride. Hiz philosophy for
places "where youth may play and age
may raut" was expressed in his report
of Decembay 31, 1922: “We, ag park
officiste like ovy parke. We like to
live near them. We like to ses them.
We like to walk in them; and we like
to have owr children play in thenm.
They have become az much a part of
ity corditions as paved strests,
houses or large bulldings. A city
without parkes ig in the same class as
a ity without water supply or
aewers.” Parks must be pooularized as
"mesting places of friends, catering
to the social gatherings and to the
ehildran™, "o  hetier serve the
pecple”  to bring oy to the visitor,
to gtimulats a love for nature, o
Baild mugole and brein ware the
fimotions  of parkland  and  park
hosrds. "Recreation iz the right of
avery man, woman and ohild.”

Acting on such assumptions and
despite funding difficulities, park

hoards and siperintendents made
crucial  decizions daring the
fourdation years 1904-19335, Thras

parke--Aldrich, Helogasrd and Wylie—
symbolize the eypansion of parkland
and the significance of parkland to
the wider commipity which in L1833
calebrated its H0th birvthday,

BLOCE T—ALORIOH PREE
CORETY BREAT DITHE
In 1804 Aberdeen secued ite first
mator  parkland which evenbtualily
becams known as Aldrich Perk, the oid
court house soueare, located in hlogk

7 of RNorth Absrdeen across the
railroad tracks, rather than located
in the city center as urged by the
citizens of 1886, It was bounded on
the west by north Main, by Lincoln on
the sast, Blm Ave.{4th Ave.) on the
Nopth and 02k Ave. (3rd) on the south.

City Engineer Wasbhburn in 1905
outlined to the Socizl Scisnces Club
at  Novthern Hormal and Industrial
school a potential park system and
lamdscape gardening for Aberdesn. One
of the four locations deseribed was
the Morthside Park, site of the
vacated court house, and the most
certrally located of the four perks.
His plat of Block 7 revealsd
"Aiagonal ogravel walks bordered by
trees with cirolar flower beds at
tha center, a band pavillion on the
south side" Ffor weekly concerts,

The Aldrich Park bhiock had an
intereating hhistory. On that site in
1887 the city built a city hall, to
b ueed ag a county courthouse. This
served as an inducement o seoure the
county gest  for Abardsen  in
compatition with Columbia., When in
1890 an election had definitely
decided that Absrdsen weuld be the
county seat, Mavor Moody desded the
aity hall bodldivng located in Block 7
o the board of county compissioners
for use as a couty court house. A
coptract  olauge stipulated  that
should the bullding no longer serve
this purpose it should revert to oity
ownership.

By 1903 a npew coumty oot house
arose south of the tracks, a block
off  the  Main  Bireel Dusiness
district. This left disposition of
the old court house and its site
Block 7 to the city and to cartain
individuals, who controlled 7 lots
froemting Hain Styreet ap & resull of
Block 7 no lonogsr bhoing the oourd
bovme site. The rvoger Brothers
bought the building in the winber of
180408 and dizmentied 1t in the
summer of 1800, This laft that souare
hlock vacant for park puarposes.
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COMMUNITY BEAUTY SPOT

Aldrich Park became one of the
"breathing spots” which Mayvor Aldrich
degeribed as a place 'where people
can go for a quiet hour or two away
from the noise and rush and heat of
town', This idea of parks as
sanctuaries even in the evening is
substantiated by the reaction of
workers in 1921 chased from Aldrich
park by the police after the city
declared 2 c¢losing hour of 10:00
p.m. for city parks. The Daily News
pointed out that the action aimed at
late night lovers & mischief makers
negatively impacted working men who
relished fresh night air and who
wished to escape their hot boarding
rooms. With no front porch for
relaxaticn they sought the benches of
Aldrich Park and requested park hours
be axtended to at least 12 midnight.
The HNews asserted: '"The park is
presumed to bhe a place in which to
rest and nobody can rest with a
policeman shunting him around from
pillar te post".

PICHYCKING AT ALDRICH PARK 1918

Parks also became crowded pleasure
resorts where people congregated to
hear concert music, to picnic and
socialize with neighbors and friends.
Aldrich Park, Block 7, the old court
house square, also served this need.

In  August 1904 Mayor Aldrich
recommended to  the city council
beautification of the «city by
"planting ornamental parks and
breathing places for the people”. In

10

May and Septembsr 1905 the city
council ordered park work which
dragged ot into 1506, More
immediately they recommended plowing
and fencing preparatory to planting
trees at the old court house square
the following year.

On Monday morning April 23, 1906
work began on Aldrich Park. The
ground had been plowed in the Fall of
1805, Now a team pulverized the soil
g0 that grass seed might be sown and
trees and shrubgs planted. City
engineer Washburn designed the park
plan which provided for four walks
running diagonally across from the
four corners intersecting in the
center. At the intersecting center an
artegian well zerviced a proposed
large fountain surrounded by flower
beds which in turn would be circled
by a walkway. The plan envisioned a
band stand eventually on the park's
south side. Shrubs were to be bhunched
along the walks., Trees were to line
gldes of the park. Ordered for that
purpose were 137 elms, 93 golden
willows, and 94 Carolina poplars.

Community pride in this "beauty
gpot" iz revealed in the Daily
American editorial of July 12, 19il:
"Wayfarers out Main street north
cannot help but be glad thege hot and
galtry days of the bright green oasis

_that exists in Aldrich park. For

fresh greenness arxl a general air of
erisp newness, this little park is
about the daintiest thing of its kind
that can be found. There is no one
but who hopes for the day to
specially come when humans may enjoy
its coolness as well ag the city's
deer. As a Dbreathing spot 1t is
destined to be welcome whenever it
can be deemed of use and as a sight
to tired hot eves it is now
refreshing.” Fenced in until 1%12 in
order to permit proper trae and lawn
growth without danger of public
trampling, Aldrich's gates were
opened to the public in 1912 and its
deer transferred to Wylie Park.



ALDRICH: WHERE THE BAND PLAVS

Aldrich Park became a concert site
as early as 1912, Audiences such as
that which attended the afterncon
concert of May 24, 1914 numbered in
tha ndreds, Considered an
innovation at the time the band
membars arvose when they plaved the
concluding Y8tar Spangled Banner.
While playing, each bDand member
doffed his cap as did some of the
audience, Many previously seated
listeners stood during this number.
{oncert etigquette gradually developad
aver the yvears.

Az early as Thursday evening July
25, 1912 the park board had
reconmended to the city commission a
hand atand for Aldrich park and
installation of more electric lights
and appropriste wiring. It was not
until 1914 that the band stand was
finally constructed, Hopefully the
new stand would sneble audisnces to
hear at greater distances from the
Land. On July 23, 1914 the park board
ordered more seats for city parks,
egpecially Aldrich park where large
crowds  congregeted  for  special
avants,

Architect George Possum designed
the bandstand plans which c¢alled for
a wide and impressive entrance facing
Main Street and anple  electric
light=. Octagonal in shaps, the stand
wae 22 feel in diameteyr, Hight brick

plers reached five fsad from the
grevwed o glive  support  to roof
supporting cement willavs, With a

five foot foundation wall of siuvccoe
and cemsnt covering a steel lath
frame, the stand gave the iwmpression
of  solidity. above the floor an
ornamental railing ringed the stand
axcept  for the spacious stepped
entrance. The ceiling lcomed eight
foet above the floor which irself was
5 172 feet sbove ground level.
Thirty-two frosted lights rested
on the 16 stesl ribs which formed the
cement, cream-coloved ceiling. Ab ten
fopt dntervals under the roof adge

outgide the support posts hung forty
coloved glass lights in altsrpate
rved, white and blue clusters. Black
iren ornamental lights with eight
inch round globes thrust out from
gach of eight support posts. While
the liohts ifmorossed the nioht time
crowds, during the day the gold ball
atop the flagpols refleoted the sun
and dazzled ypark strollers and
afternoon concert audiences.

ALDRICH PARK BAND SYAND

After two months of construction,
the new band ztand, lecated centrally
on the Park's north side, rather than
on the park's south side as in
proevious designs, was dedicated on
Saptembar 11, 19i4. Band director Dr.
Putnam wrote the "Aldrich Park march"
for the occasion and dedicated it fo
the Aberdeen park board. Contractor
Jorm Bomans and boilder J. F. Ballisetn
along with architect Fomsum could he
provud of thelr work., The stand cost
$5R1.25 and the wiring and fixturss
$101.50. The 20 piece Aberdeen band
began the dedication goncert at 7:45
o.m. wWith H. M. Bisbee's march
"Ealute to Aberdesn®,

A Daily_  Amergan editorial of
Baptenber 12, 1914 on "“The New Band
Stand” mixed praize for the park
board with admonitions to properly
care for the Ybeavhiful structurs®
wiich so advanced commpity culture:
TP de such a pity that beautiful and
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convenient things cannot be free from
the raids of vandals--boys or men,
and sometimes only thoughtless
children. Now lets' be careful of
this., Just because it is new and
belongs to all of us ag a city. Why
bedaub its paint with mud, why steal
its electric lamps, why carve
initials in its railing? It is a new
toy. Don't pull it to pieces."

Concern over damage to park
landscape and structures persisted
throughout the years. For example, in
mid June 1930 the Evening HNews
editorialized on mutilating of park
trees, particularly at Aldrich Park.
Major city parks were "set apart as
beauty spots not specifically as
children's playgrounds". Notching and
carving heiroglyphics on tree bark
endangered tree health. This and
other "impish amusements" reguired
drastic action., Conmsequently, the
park board urged parents of children
who played in the parks to save
Aberdeen's hevitage of shade trees
and shrubery.

ALDRICH PARK WHERE THE BAND PLAYS

Aldrich concert seasons u&ua}ly
opened in June during the ensuing
decada. Most concerts ended with the

"sStar Spangled Banner" with the
exception of some in 1915 and 1916
when the mmber "Uncle Sam" furnished
the finale. Sunday afternoons and
Wednesday evenings were scheduled

12

times for Aldrich Park conceris with
an occasional exceptiom.

Abardonians heard a variety of
melodies over those years: regimental
marches, polkas, waltzes such as The
Wedding of the Winds", Scottish
melodies, ballet, operatic music,
popular songs, Billy Sunday's Gospel
hymns, wartime tunes such as "My
Soldier Boy" and "Uncle Sam", multi
part suites such as "Atlantis: The
Lost Continent", "A Day in Venice"
and "The Death of Custer' with its
bugle calls.,comic operas of Victor
Herbert, vocal solog and instrumental
gsolos, fife and drum effects in '"The
girl I Left Behind Me", gypsy music
of the sgecond Hungarian Rhapsody,
melodies of the old south such as
"0ld Black Joe". The marches of John
Phillip Sousa were frequent mumbers.

By summer's end 1916 the Aberdeen
band had playved 12 concerts at
Aldrich park. During the war year
1918 there were no municipal band
concerts at that park, In 1919 many
ex-menmbers of the First Scuth Dakota
Cavalry Band joined the new salaried
city band directed by Howard §.
Pronson. This 25 piece band held its
first official public concert at 3
p.m. on Sunday afterncon June 1,
1919, This salaried band played for
dances at Wylie Park on Tuesday,

Thursday and Saturday evenings as

well as for concerts at Melgaard Park
on Friday evenings and at Aldrich
park on Sunday afterncons. In 1923
under bandmaster H., Bronson two
weekly concerts alternated between
Aldrich and Melgaard parks. By the
parly 1930z once-a-week concerts
alternated between Aldrich & Melgaard
Parkse until sumeer 1979 when all
concerts ware held at Melgaard park.

Cars were parked closely about the
square on Sunday afternoon July 13,
1919 for the 3:00 p.m. Aldrich park
concert. It began and ended with the
traditional marches but also high-
lighted the 'Death of Custer", a
degcriptive American and  Indian
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tantasy. The narrabive resume of the
Cugter plece indicated that awaiting
the audience would be music symbol-
izing action in both the Sioux Indian
camp and Custer's camp: war dance and
whoops, bugles calling men to babtitle,
approaching cavalry to the tune of a
regimental march, clash of hattle at
the Little big Horn, Indian rejoicing
with scalp dance mumic, burial of
Cugter and hi= men to the zound of
taps and "Nearer My God to Thee'. The
Daily News reporter felt "The bhattle
of the Littls Big Horn" wag portrayed
vividly by the music and the effscts
of the bugle call out-of-deoors from
Aiffarent parts of the park®.
Aldrich—aberdsen's north side
beauty spot and breathing place--was
the park nearest to the c¢ity's core.
In the days of its concert glory-
194 throsgh the 1320z before the
Melgaard Park bandshell of 1930
impacted the concert schedule—
Aldrich Park hosted automobile,
redestrian, & porch front audiences.
At concert Time a string of parked
autos, having sought vantage points,
anchored themgelves curbside on
strests clogeat to the bandstand.
However, courtssy demanded they keep
their motors guiet s0 as not to spoil
the hearing plessure of others. Harly
departures should be timed for inter-
miseion or between mumbers.
Cavtionary newspaper publicity had
positive results as the Daijly News
reporter noted proudly on Sunday July
28, 1919 ¥not a car within a block
wag started befors the last note died
away." However, the noise complaint
surfaced again in 1925 when Supsrine
tendent  Andermon obmerved  that
Aldrich concerts were well atiendad
but 1t was "impossible to subdus the
molse and interference vizsing from
pusy strests gurrounding the park.™
Alao, in Wiz report of Dac. 34, 1928
Inderecn  observed  that  Y"dus  to
areepsive noise and diszturbance at
Aldrich Park the concerts held there
gould not be thoroughly enjoyad.”
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Those at home fortunate enough to
have Iromt porches facing Aldrich
park relaxed on hammock, chair or
gtep to awail the sounds of music and
chat with neighbore and visitors who
joined them for the occasion.

Within the park adults & juveniles,
habies & doge gathered to enjoy
muzsic, =shade and sach other's
company. Hundreds covered the oreen
carpeted lawn and lined the walkways.
Oocasionally, such az on Sunday July
29, 1917, vrain and dust storm
seattered thousands. Usually, Lthey
lingersd to share the shade on warm
summer days. Bench shortages, wet
grass and mosquitoes were zources of
complaint. With ite flowering plants
& blossoning shrubs the park beckoned
to those who made their daily trelt to
smell the [lowers, walk the pathways
and =meek the shade sven without the
magmetic pull of a concert. At such
Cimes reporters viewsd the park as
sanctuary and would find many in
agresment with the judgement: “"There
i® no more pleasant place in which to
saet for an hour as the days lengthen
& enjoy the calm that prevalls there"

ALDRYCH PARK: & SANCTUARY

f
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Then there was that sense of
axcitement & togetherness associated
with an afterneon or sveaning concert.
At conosrt  time  belwesn musical
selecticons a lady seated on the grass
composed a letter. Blsewhere several
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fellows engaged in  an amateur
wrestling match. Others posed for
pictures by their photographer
friends. Alwavs children played,
Mosquitoes dive-bombed human targets
eliciting such remarks as "Have you
got any mosquitoe bites, Maggie?' (ne
might overhear a girlish remark:
"Don't you think he is a oute
fellow?"  indicating the social
aspects of a park visit. In time the
crowds learned patriotic etiguette to
stand erect at concert's end whan the
band played the "Star Spangled
Bamner". They had been compared
wnfavorably with Canadisng who stood
when bands played "God Save the King"
or with regional U.2. cities where
audiences rose at the playing of the
national anthem.

From the Labor Day parade of
September 1915 to the Gypsy Day
parades and the Jesus marches of the
1990s Aldrich Park wag either the
terminal point for parades starting
in the city center or the jump off
point for parades marching southward
down Main Street., The Labor Day
parade of 1915 disbanded at Aldrich
Park. Speaking began at the band-
stand. Several thousand people lunged
toward that stand, After hearing the
program of band music and speeches
the crowd adjourned to nearby straets
for field sports which included 50
vard and 100 vard dashes by varied
age groups and sexes, thres legged &
sack races, weight throwing, broad
jump, rope climbing & a tug of war
between the North and South sides.
The park itself was not large enough
for all this athletic activity. This
was one justification for the Daily
News remark of July &, 1917:
"aberdeen is almost bare of anything
evan hinting at natural pleasure
resorts, where people can go for a
guiet hour or two away from the noise
arel rush and heat of town. The only
available place is Aldrich Park which
can accomodate few and is adapted to
gatherings of a distinct character."
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Birds also flocked to  Aldrich
Park where Aberdeen children had
provided bird houses for the winged
ones, However, in the hot summer of
1922 park hospitality for birds had
diminished. The Daily News person-
ified the Dblackbird and the robin
conversing about prohibition and how
dry it was. Speaking for other birds
such as thrushez and woodpeckers,
they complained about the park's
water flow. Only one of the several
park hydrants had water flow and it
was used by leoafing bums who did not
contribute Jjoyous song as the birds.
We birds have to fly elsewhere 1o
some stagnant water pool or oo
thirsty. Birds threatened to fly to
Wylie Park if they did not receive
equal or better treatment than park
hoboes. They suggested that park
personnel might provide a small tin
basin near a hydrant; however, bhirds
might as well hunt for "an ice plant
in pergatory as to look for water in
Aldrich park."

This reference to park loafers
appeared to trouble Supt. Anderson.in
August 1916 the park board rejected
hig request to prevent hobos, "orass
loungers" from using Aldrich Park.In
his report of 1925 he referred to "an
element inhabiting these grounds
where pleasure is to be troublesome &

. destructive--mutilate property,trees,

ghrube and plants". As a result he
suggested "little more surveillance
by police to protect property."

Oover the years the park board's
vaarly expenditures on Aldrich Park
were in the hundreds of deollars
whereas both Melgaard and Wylie parks
received thousands of dollars for
maintenance and improvements. Aldrich
park's smaller size and the fact that
it did not have income producing
fegtures may account for  the
difference in appropriations.

On July 8, 1915 the Daily American
editorialized on "Drinking Fountain
Needed”: “The spectacle of a woman
down on hands and knees trying to get




a drink out of a gas pipe hydrant in
Aldrich park was an  enmbarrassing
gight to Aberdeen residents who have
any pride in the conveniences afford-
ed in this beauty spot, The park
board has placed a big electric light
there Lo soare avay the spoonars. How
let it have a bubbling drinking
fountain put up. The city haz dohe
more for the horses at this park than
the humans for there is an eguine
dripking troveh at the curb.”

In fall 1916 the park board
financed a large drinking fountain.
On July 22, 1816 a Daily News
reporter quoted a park board membetr
as saving Ythere is a foumtain at the
park for which it ig quite easy fov
thirsty vounosters to quench their
thirst. I spent some time at the park
watching the little folks for that
gpecial purpose. AlL they have to do
i o press 2 faucet & Take a drink™.

Tha playground wovement gained
ground in Abaerdeen. Supt. Anderson
addressad this in his report of 1826
"Becauzge of the growing popularity of
our outlying parks, thers was not the
crowds of people that patronized our
pity parks as compared with previous
years. Automobliles and good roads
have made our larger park move
accessibla, resulting in  belter
crowds at the expense of our smeller
city parks. Therefore, some radical
treatment is necessary to maintain
the popularity of our clogse—in-parks”
including Aldrich Park. He suggested
services oriented to smaller ehildven
such as sand bowes, a smell wading
pool and gome playground souipment.

Supt, Anderson on Deg, 31, 1928
Justified the fact that playground
goaipmant was not located at Aldrich
the previcug vesr becauge neighbors
chiected to the plavground idea at
that time. However, oquipnent was
raady for placement in the spring of
1926, The playvground movement gained
mossaribun dn The 1930s as revealsd in
the picture of & vouth plaving
hoerseashoss at Aldrich Park.

ia

HORSESHORS AT ALDRICH PARK

From 1918 through the late 1920s
Anderson's reports referred to the
daplorable condition of the Aldrich
Park bandstand, that it was dirty and

ungightly needing a paint job.
Finally in 1930 the bandstand was
painted along with buildings at both
Melgaard and Wylie parks.

Byven a small two acre park like
Aldrich regquired considerable
paintenancs . Tree pruning angd removal
focused on willows and poplars which
impaded Blm and Ash growth. In 1917 &
1922 such work included tree, shrub
ad grass watering especisally in dry
seasons,  raking  and  cubting  the
grass, edging , hoeing and graveling
walks and paths, restocking flower
bads, dandslion digging, rubbish
removal, arranging park benches for
concerts, raising and lowering the
flag., In 1922 fernee ramoval was
recommendad as the park hedoes bhad
grown thick enough to be a fence
Dl acenent

Buperintendent  Anderson  favored
grandiose entrances o parks, In 1219
he recommended  for  Aldrich two
antrances facing Main 2L, Ten foot
long woodan avhors eaight feet tall
should arch sbove park walks., Two
bonch seats oovered with woodbine
should permit persons Lo be seated in
those arbors. He alse had grandiose
idems for entyances o Melgaard bub
there s 1o ovidence these entry ways
ware implemented.
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MELGAARD: "A PARK READY MADE"

W

PLAQUE HONORING MRLGAARD IR 1931

Aberdeen's newly c¢reated park
board of 1909 had eyed Andrew
Melgaard‘s grove, established as a
tree claim in 1881. In the spring of
1809 The city was pleaged to receive
Melgaard's gift of 11 wooded acres to
be uzed as a park, The acreage was
located south of the city just east
of the Northwestern railway right of
way, The offer insisted that the
park be named Melgaard.

At its meeting of May 10 the city
council ratified the park board's
recommendation to accept this offer
which included an opportunity to
purchase 12 additional acres at
$250.00 per acre. Thus for a total of
$3000 a park of 25 acres could be
created.

Press reaction was most favorable
at the prospect of securing a grove
of shade trees that had attained full

declared that the grove was
situated to become the

"ideally
areatest

beauty spot of our entire park
gystem”., ‘The Daily News of May 6
focused on its size and the park

ready made idea: "It would be vears
before as fine a growth of trees
could be developed on unimproved park
property, and no tract of land that
would be secured in the city would be
as large as this."

The park board directed that
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workmen begin trimming the Melgaard
grove trees and clearing out the
underbrush as a first step to making
it an attractive "pleasure resort".
The patrk board announced in May 1910
that they would begin transplanting
grove trees to untreed parts of the
park, Thev had decided in April to do
this and employ & professional
landscape gardener for improvement
ideas,

By May 12 and 13 ,1811 the city
park board announced they Thad
finished planting thirty feet apaxrt
600 trees in the 14 acres north of
the treed 11 acre grove. Twenty-four
foot driveways through the park had
baen surveyed. These ran from the
roads to the interior 300 foot
circle., BEventually shrubbery would
edge the driveways and an artesian
well sunk for a fountain,

METGAARD ROAD 1914

ACCESSING MELGAARD PARK:
ROADS AND DRIVEWMAYS

The original major access road
from the city core was south Main
gtyreel to Melgaard road eastward
batween Melgaard's claim shack on the
road's south side and the grove
proper on the north side of the road.
With the city's acceptance of
Melgaard's gift, which included a
gixty-gix foot drive way encircling
the entire twenty-five acres, efforts
were made to improve access to the
park and within the park.
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In May 1912 with the Chicago
Nerthwestern Rallroad's construction
of a crossing over theiy tracks st
Srate street & lLee avenue (future
15th street) improved access to
Melgaard Park was possible. No longer
was the scole route that long detour
by way of Melgaard’s road south of
the park.

In the spring of 1911 park land
had bean plowed and sodded to a depih
of 14 inches in preparation for tree
growth, Park bhoard member Andrew
Hallweg supervised planting of 569
trees along desigoated drives and
walks and the central circle. He
axpresged the oplrdon that for three
vears they should he oultivated
hefore the area was opened to public
gse,  Among  these frees were 2315
boxelders and 43 ash. Elmg were 321,
maples 12, cottomwoods 10 and
Carolina poplar 62, Thig effort
demongtrates  imelementation of an
orderly desion of drives and walkways
within the park and the existence of
the central cirele which =zo marks The
park of the 1%%0s.

HELGRARD'Z CIRCLE DRIVE

"By 1923 a Northern college
gtudent ‘s poem on Meloaard's park
ineluded reference to  the oircis
drive and its tress: Y& restful
place; go viait it yvourself,/And
notice, bending o'er the road thal
winds, /the fine boyx olders and the
ash, .. "
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By summer 1914 the I v WS
observed "the dJdriveways are ing
graded from the soubhwest corner of
the park through to the center and
then out the southeast corner, making
one continuous drive and right by the
rest house and water pipe in the
center.”" The Daily News pointed out
additional &riveways will be provid-
ed: one from the northwest and
northeast corners as well as one
wastward from Arch Street.

HELGRARD ENTERS THE AUTO ERA

i
jol

With the construction of new
driveways in July 1914, the Daily
lows veported expectations were high:

v osummer's end automoblles and
buggvs will be driving all over tha
park on thoze oraded driveways." As
of June 30 one could drive sast and
wast through the wmiddle of the parl
but that road would be closed when
the others wars completed.

In the 4 acre park area north of
the original 11 acres a road had been
graded from  fhe
center and from the northessi to the
center with another read from Anrch
shreet strajght into the pavk.
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A rest room located near the
park's center was comnected with a
water faucet drawing water from a
1102 foot deep soft water wall which
had been completed in June 1914, The
Norbeck and Nicholson firm had dug
the well. A drainage pipe ran from
the wall to the rest room vicinity
arxl then on to Moccasin Creek. Sixty
to seventy gallons of water a minute
flowed from this well furnishing
water for humans and in dry years
park trees.

As & city park Melgaard was
vigited by picnickers in 1911 causing
the park board in July to authorize a
"dining pavilion" =so picnickers could
eat their lunches free from insects.
An infraztructure to service patrons
becomes evident in 1911, However, by
1914 the access was so improved that
the real beginning of wider usage of
park grounds might be dated from 1914
wnder a reorganized city park board
with €, N. Harris as president and
Dr. Carl Fossum a= secretary.

By 1919 illuminated poles for
electric lighte were erected in July.
On May 1, 1820 the Dailv American
alerted Aberdoniang that "within a
ghort time Melgaard Park will be
lighted at night; it will be bright
every evening from dark untal 10
o'clock!”. Amongst park advantages
advertised in June 1921 were night
lighte and spring water. In 1922
Superintendent Anderson  suggested
electric lights be extended to the
cirele drive and to the drive leading
north to the park boundary.

Over the vears access to and from
the park proved to be important
factors in  usage. Grading and
gravelling of roads outside the park
az well as inside the park wasg a
frequent part of city maintenance. In
1922 Superintendent Anderson pointed
with pride to the contimous paved
and graveled road from the city
center to Melgaard park via Main
Street and east on the Melgaard
highway--a road which had Dbeen
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extended and gravelled north of the
park as far as Lee Avenus and the
Northwestern tracks." That portion of
south Kline lying between 12th Ave
and Lee Street adjacent to the Normal
school property had not  been
graveled. Gravelling would have
completed the cycle of boulevards to
the park. In 1928 the park's
bigecting north-south road adjacent
to the playgrounds was widened to
allow for better and more parking
gpaces. In 1930 a cooperative effort
by the city street department which
regraded the road leading north from
the park and the park department's
gravelling of that road created an
additional well gravelled road
leading to and from Melgaard Park.

METLGAARD TOURIST CAMP:

FREE CAMPE ERA 1912-25
In May 1919 the Vellowstone Trail
travel office informed automobile
tourigts that Absrdeen, 5.D. hag a
camp ground offering water, wood for
camp fires, ovens, atkl shade free of
charge for autoists on the eazt-west
Yellowstone Trail. Travellers on the
north-south  Sunshine Trail from
Manitoba to Kangas and points south
also converged on  Aberdeen and
ptilized its Melgaard camp site. This
camp became the first such tourist

Cgamp o grounds. . in . Northeast.  South .

pakota. The park's e¢ast end was
rezerved for this purpose. One of two
reinforced concyete fireplaces
gerviced tourists by the 1920 camping
season. In June 1919 the Commercial
Cilub or Rotary werse urged to secure
painted signs =0 travelers might find
their way to the park.

Yellowstone Trail ouide hooks
classified Melgaard as a class A camp
gite, The newspaper press reported
the camp ground's popularity in 1921
and 1922. The Daily News in June 1921
degcribad the advantages of stopping
at Melgaard: =hade trees, spring
water, ample firewood for repaired
fireplaces, cooking facilities,
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lamdry equipment such as clothes
linez, tubg and soap, a bath house,
lights at night,a writing table, and
property protection as a result of
constant survelllance by park police.
From July 7 through August 30, 1520
409 cars carrying 1396 people stopped
at the camp. The Abesrdeen Jowrna

cited figures for May 9 through July
29, 1921 az 929 aute parties with
3086 individuals using the ocamp
grows In 1922  that nuacber
increased to 2055 cars with 6418
Paople.

& Dailv Hews headline for June 20,
1821 aszserted "Melgsard is best camp
grovnd  from  here to  Ablantich,
Alfred B. Jolmson, veberan tourist
from Magsachusetts, confessed that
hig good impression of  Aberdeen
originated with his Melgaard park
gxperiences, On Thursday night June
4, 1921 nine bourist groups camped at
Melgaard and the previous night five
tourist partieg staved there., More
ware expected as the weather warmed,

The camp bulletin board included
& notice describing road conditions
east amd west of Aberdesn. Recogniz-
ing the publicity value of satisfied

tourists,  Superintendent  Anderson
describad hove visitors Here
processed: “After registering the

party is located in & place where it
is convenient for them to pitch their
rent and provided with a table ang
sufficlent benches, They arve directed
to the wood pile often already cut to
cook meals at  nearby  fireplaces.
Directed to water tfaps, pipes
extended this summer to camp ground,
Adequate toilets. Ehower  baths
seresped in awd electric lighted rest
house open to them where they way
vigit, pead and wiite letbters without
being  wolested by flies  and
momoiitos, Plernty of shade for our
tourists."  According to this report
Tor the 19220 ssason some  compers
stopped {or several davs o rest and
wash,  buying auto  parts  and
Provisioms.

TOURIST CAMPING 1IN MELGRAHD

Increased wsage of the tourist
camp necessitated lmproved facilities
and expanded space. In December 1922

Anderson reported the camp shower
bath wag inadequate. As a result a
two  comparbtment  bath  house was
constructed. The old shower bath was
retained for men; a new section was
built for women only. The 1922 report
asgserted that in the towrist ares "“it
hes besen necessary for us to park
hetwaen 30 and 60 cars on some nights
during the past summer. This required
very careful svstematic arrangement
of these caprs and tents. The camp—
ground at times hag proven too small
for the number of cars, Consequentiy
gome  tourists, dissatisfied with
crowded conditions, sought camping
elasewhere whila others were allowed
to pitch their tents in other parts
of the park,"

To  resolve the problem  the
superintendent recommended that the
camp ground be extended to include
"that area west of the park drive
betwesn the playground and the end of
the park on the east." He suggested
addition of & shalisr and tourist
kitchen with a range and several
kerosene stoves for meal preparation.

Oocasionally waather  dempenad
camper spilrits.  One such oocasion
was Saturday night July 2, 1921 whan
tornadic wind and rain hit  the
Aberdzen area, Camper C. J. Olson of
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Madison, Minn. described  what
followed:

“Mwenty cars, with about forty
persons were in camp, with tents not
up. Wheh the wind hit the park I
gtarted for the barn, for protection.

"A woman, with a baby, saw the
storm coming, tried to make her way
to the house to shelter the baby, but
failed.

"I got a rain ceat and shipped
her to the women's rest room, where
it was dry and comfortable. All of
the women of the camp were gathered
together there. The wind and rain
were not $o severe at Melgaard as in
Aberdeern.

"a few cars which had been in town
when the storm broke, began to pull
into camp, reporting heavy winds and
torrents of rain.

"Telephone wires were down, and a
few of us who were curious cranked up
a car and made our way to town. The
roads were running full of water. The
wind still raged. We got to the
business district, looked over the
damage and returned to camp. Last
night...most of the tents were dry.
None hlown over. One tent with little
pitch to the roof held too wuch water
and colliapsed.”

In September 1921 an Aberdeen
Journal headline declarved: "Melgaard

Camping Site Shelters Wet Tourists".

Rainy days before Sept. 16 had madse
roads impassable, Fifteen or twenty
camping parties had the lIwury of a
refuge at the Melgaard site. On the
park lawn the afterncon sun dried
wlothng and bedding which had been
drenched 1in previcous rains. One
camper declared "This is one of the
bast camp sites we have struck in the
cross-country drive and we almost
forget the trials of a muddy road
while we are here. ™

On Friday evening September 16 ,
1921 women of this group, no longer
confined by the week long rain,
gathered around an outdoor camp fire
swapping stories of the road while
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their men folk worked on cars and
conversed about cars and travel,

A familiar scene for campers
marked the evening of June 2, 1923,
About 8 p.m. ladies washed dishes
after the evening meal and men
gathered firewood for sccializing
around the camp fire. One camper
considered that an easier task than
handling the home furnace.

On a Friday night June 9, 1922
thirteen tents gave a tent city
effect to the east and of Melgaard
park. Two days of rain caused campers
to stay longer waiting for roads o
dry. One family set up their victrola
in the eating pavilion so as to have
mugic for dancing. There were sixbty
tourizts canpad at the park, a large
number for one night.

The Aberdeen Journal reported on
July 12, 1922 that the Melgaard camp
had made the national magazine 'Motor
World" which recognized Aberdeen as
the leading U.S5. city in promotion
and success of ite camp grounds . The
story asserted that YAbordeen, a town
of 14,537 population on the trans-—
continental VYellowstone trail, a
couple of vears ago established a
free public camp of four acres for
avtomobile tourists, a mile and a
half from the business center. There
was camping space for 3% cars and 125

. people under shady tress. No fees

were imposed, no permits required.
he town supplied shelter, fire-
places, stoves, ovens, rumning water,
electric lights, firewood, toilets, a
tennis court, cooking laundry and
bathing facilities, police protection
andt a playground for children, all
without ecost  to  the gasoline
wanderers. Camp chairs, cots and
other furniture could be rented at
nominal rates. A bhand concert was
held every Monday."

That summer coples of the Aberdeen
Journal were distributed to campsrs
along with Tiffany Laundry and Dry
Cleaning handbills which read: "Our
driver will call tomorrow morning,



botwesn 7:30 and & o'eclock for any
lawndry, dry clsaning or hat blocking
you may want done. Work called for in
the morning delivered the =ame night,
if you recuest it. Ask the driver for
information and prices. You will find
all our charges resgonsble.”

Tourist usage of Melgaard canp
gite peaked in the years 1922 through
1924, Increased mumbers verified the
need for more parking spaces., Some
nights 80 to 90 cars were fourd at
the camporound. Plans were made +to
extend the camporound into  the
miraery area ab the northeast end of
the park. The alm and ash ftrees there
could he used to beautify the ity
and the ground seeded to establish a
good turd for the campers,

In summer of 1824, 4501 cars with
about 13,000  people camped at
HMelgaard tourist grounds. Superin-
tendent Anderzon observed on Jan. 15,
1945 what he perceived as a decline
in the quality type people visiting
the camp ogrounds., The obnoxious
mingling of laboring and hobo bypes
with  traditional  campers  were
resented by the more legitimate
tourigts. The npew element's children
monepolized the plavground equipment
to the detriment of others. The idea
of two camp growmkle-—one free and ong
charge surfaced as a solution to this
problem. A camp oround on Nicollete
Ave. {future 6&th Ave) had bsen in
preparation since 1921 and  could
serve as the free camp ground after
August L, 1925 when a charge of 50
cants was assessed to those using the
Meloaard camp. Anderson’s report for
1925 ghowed Jdisillusiomment: '"the
tourist camp should be entively
saparate from ouwr public park. There
15 nothing in commen between park
vigsitors and camp ground arabs, the
tourisis wanting more seclusion and
lege distuvbanes, resenting to a
great extent any visitations to their
camp by those not belonging to their
frataernity. Guteide children
pemiopolize the sopuipment ™
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MELGBARD TOURIST ChRMP:
THE PRY ERA; 1925-1931

In 1925 tourist attendance at
Helgaard decreased somewhat with
4068 cars registered and 12,451
people. A possible reason wag the
levy of a 50 cent charge effective
dugust 1, 1925, Supsrintendent
Anderson reflected that despite a
few hardy protests most favored the
changs. Better people and  less
disturbance resulted in TR
gatizfied campers. Yebt in 1926 a
gharp decrease was noted when only
1844 cars were registered,
Explanations offered were the pay
camp status  which 2iiminsted "a
certain class of travel', and lass
auto  travel due To  economic
dowmturn., The Sixth Ave. free camp
was ignored by tourists in 1926,

The decline in tourist usage of
Melgaard continued. During the 1928
geason only 1612 cars regisztered.
Howevey , upooming improvemsnts of
sanitary tollets, wash bowlsg and
ghowey baths along with extension of
the manitary sewer to the park in
1828 were expected to remedy this
downward {rend. In 1929 the tourist
camp’s nat aarninoe were 5435.50, In
1929 the tourist camp moved to a new
location within the park and the old
touwrist rest house was remodeled into
a public toilet building., 8till the
decline  in  attendance continued.
Explanations offered were
competition of cabin camps  and
general decresse of tourist travel in
svmner 1929, These observations were
reaffirmed in Anderson's 1930 report:
"wall esteablished cabin camps are
being maintained oh our important
trails and seemingly these canps
gnjoyved a good buginess. Our tourist
samp is a monev-losing enterprise,
and if patronage does not Increase
this coming vear, I recommend our
tourist camp he abandonad
aitogether.” Net sarnings for the
tourist camp in 1930 wers  $188,3%
and in 1531 §120.00
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THE EVOLVING PARK:
CHARGE AND EXPANSION
BUTLDINGS
In addition to improved road

access and internal driveways, the
park featured structures which helped
ter fulfill its =ervice mission. In
the park's center was a rest room and
a soft water well completed in June
1914. City sewer was extended with a
6" tile to the restroom in 1528, The
restroom was also remcdeled by H.J.
Mogs in 1929 for $5085.85,

SCREENED PICNIC SHELTRER 1935

In 1911 an enclosed picnic shelter
or pavilion was built. In January
1918 it was valued at $200.00 and as
of Jamuary 1, 1923 itz value had

increased to $300. In 1922 Anderson

reported "we have but one screehed-in
pienic pavilion——always on demand.
many parties must hold picnics
elsewhere. During certain times of
the zeason the flies and mosquitos
are exceedlngly troublesome." He
racommended four small screened in
"tea houses" (screened pavilions)
containing a table for 12 to 15
pecple. However, the board minutes
reveal no implementation of this
suggestion. In January 1923 Melgaard
park building inventory this picnic
pavilion of 1911 was valued at $300.

The superintendent's house was
located at Melgaard and recguired
maintenance over the years. In 1916
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shades and screens were ordered and
cutside painting completed. In 1917 a
barn-machine ghad and garage
combination was constructed with
lumber Ffrom the Thompson Lumber
Yards. In January 1918 the house was
valued at $1500 and the barn at $500.
The city sewer was extended to the
home in fall 1928 with a 4" tile. The
park board accepted H. J. Moes' bid
of $1469 to remodel the home in 1929.
Architect George Fossum prepared the
remodeling plans for the addition to
that regidence,

In June 1917 the park board approved
funding for 2 fountains, In May 1928
the board accepted the American
Legion's local 40 et 8 offer for a
drinking fountain which was installed
in a central location that year.

An Qlder concession stand was
replaced in 1930, For vyears the
concession stand provided food and
drink for picnikers & park visitors.

HE ACTIVE LIFR:
MELCAARD AS PLAYGROUND

gpecial recreational features which
attracted more people to the park
were children's playground, a wading
pool and ternnis courts. In 1919 and
1920 the superintendent asked for
more playground apparatus as the
ourrent playground had proven very
popular. Superintendent Anderson's

report of Dec. 31, 1922 recognized

the importance of children's
playgrounds. e must  include
broader scope” to our beautiful and
restful parks. '"We have limited areas
devoted for the use of children for
play inciuding such features as
swings, teters and giant strides. We
ghould make further provisions for
the comfort and enjoyment of the
riging generation. We find that our
playgrounds are too small, that it is
continmally overtaxed with anxious
children awaiting their turn. Our
amusements are too confined and too
similar.” He urged varied equipment
including a small wading pool. At the
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CHILDREN IN WADING POOL 1935

dpril 12, 1923 park board meeting a
concrete wading pool was authorized.
The supsrintendent reported that in
its initial season of use the pool
had been Vesxtremely popular and in
uze most of the time", The pool and
its  installation cost  $1057.22.
Because children often used other
park eildings in which o don and
remove swim suits, the park board
authorized s dressing room near the
wading pool at the cost of about
500,  Dressing compartments were
provided for both bovs and girls.

The presence of so many children at
the playground and wading pool caused
mounting concern for safety from
traffic hazards., In 1924 the stuper-
intendent noted that 'the play-
ground was surrounded in part by
thres heavily traveled roads, with no
protection sgainst children using our
plavgrounds, Thess roads ars hidden
from view for a congiderble distance
by trees and shrubs®,  Solutions
recommended were "an enclosed play-
ground wsing a mesh fence 4 to 4 1/2
feet in height with a plavground
aptrance at  several places.” In
spring 1925  the playvground  was
extended. For smaller children, a
section was encloged on 2 mides to
protect them from road traffic. Still
space was limited. A solution was to
ugse  Space in the bourlst ocamp and
relocsts tourishs.
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CHITOREN Off HERRY-GO-ROUND 1935

in 1926 Melgasrd had been in
"constant  uwge"” and at  times was
overcrowded, aspacially the
playground and wading ool Y
Additional playvground equipment was
placed at Melgsard in 1928, ‘The
playgroumd had been segregated from
traffic. The tourist camp extension
of 1922 with its road system had been
relocated eastward. The resulting
widened north-south road bisecting
the park adiascent to the plavground
permitied more parking space.

AT the the west end of the park
trees wore removed and two tennis
courts constructed in 1925, hortly,
they were in constant use. Two more
courts were authorized st the park
board meeting of April 24, 1928, Tree
removal precaded the erection ohiefly
by jail labor of the two additional
covrts in 1929,

CROUMDS AND LAMDSCAPTHG

Heveral nurseries wers located in
Melpaard Park, They provided trees
and shoubs for  city bowlevard
beantification and  sickly tree
replacement in the cemelery axd
parlks. In 1924 Buperintendant
Anderson urged elm, maple, hackberry
and ash growing west of the sgemi-
circls be moved elsewhsre including
the Nicollet zite on 6th Ave. During
1942 about 800 elm and ash were
presentad to ity resgidents.
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Some additional stock was purchased
wher: the supply on hand was close to
exhaustion. The inventory of Melgaard
nursery stock on Jan, 1, 1923 listed
trees worth $8,775.00 These were 2900
hackberry, 4600 ash, 8500 elm, 750
popular, 2000 box elder and 350 soft
maple.

Nursery atreas gradually diminished
in size. In 1925 and again in 1948
trees were removed to build tennds
courts on the park's west end.
Nursery space on the northeast was
utilized in 1922-23 for an expanded
tourist camp and in 1929 tree space
was cleared in the southwest for the
bandshell of 1830. Also vegetation
gave way to horsehoe courts. Superin-
tendent Anderson felt the park should
be used more for recreational use and
less space devoted to nursery stock.
In 1926 he =stated "Last spring a
graat many trees were given away from
the nursery to residents of the city
on condition they be well planted and
properly taken care of. This along
with trees used by the department in
parks and cemetery reduced the total
nunber of nursery trees materially,
but thoze remaining are now of such
size they are difficult to move
successfully with exception of a few.
These trees occupy a part of the park
that should be designed and developed
more aleng the park idea... Before
thiz area can be used for further
park development, these trees must be
disposed of "
. The nursery inventory & approximate

valuation given on January 1, 1930
vas 500 evergreens worth $475%, 1000
parernials valued at 380 and 1000
shrubs worth $200, A year later there
were only 300 evergreens, and 500

shrubs. Howevey, an increase in
perennials (1500) was noted.
Maintenance work at Melgaard

included hoeing and pruning the
mirgery and a general trimming of the
trees in the main park, cultivating,
dragging and hoeing drives, mowing
and raking grass and hay. Labor to
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accomplish these objectives made up a
major share of the Melgaard main-
tenance budget which in 1917 was
$1363.96. In 1917 many improvements
were instituted. Seven picnic tables
and seats and rustic arches with
seats were distributed throughout the
park. Shrubs and trees were planted
in the semi-circle and about 1000
shrubs were planted in the nursery.
About 54 trees throughout the park
were removed to give neighboring
trees a better chance to spread their
crowng and roots. In September 1919
Superintendent Anderson recommended
removal of all trees in the nursery
to a width of 40 feet from both sides
of the road between the north
entrance and the semi-~circle in order
to establigsh a formal rose and
perrenial garden. He suggested
planting of flower beds bordered by
white stone and intersected with
gravel walks. Narrow, vine covered
arch ways should mark the entry way
to this garden. While it is not clear
whether all ot Anderson's

recommendations were implemented,
park board minutes of August 9, 1920
authorized the superintendent to
remove the Irees in the small circle
between the drives at Melgaard Park
gouth of the caretakers house and
landscape that site with shrubs and

flower beds. ‘ AR :
8. H. Anderson advocated park
entrances. In  August 1917 he

enwisioned large substantial and
beautiful arch ways at the entrances.
He suggested an arch way of steel or
wood at drive entrances with the
park's name prominently displayed.
apparently these did not materialize
as in 191¢ he again recommended "a
subetantial and beautiful entrance
way especially at the most important
northern entrance, He suggested that
stucco concrete, stone or brick be
used to construct four pillars on
gach side of the road, connected by a
ballustrade or wall 3 feet high and
1 1/2 feet wide.



e additional pillars were to be 8

feet high and 3 feoet wide connectad
hy wall several feet high, Pillars
should be topped by electric lights.
The concept of grandiose entrances
differs copgiderably from the simple
wooden aign that marks the north
antry in the 1990z, The southern
entry today with its large black
letters embedded in a brick wall
plantsr is ¢loser to Anderson's ideas
of 1817 and 1918,

Instructed az early az 1927 o
find a memorial site to honor Andrew
Malgaard, Anderson reported on Oot.

22, 1930 to the park board that he
nad located a site for the Melgaard
Memorial north of the fountain in the
circle facing toward the south, On
vhat site a bronse gtatue of Andrew
Melgaard was dedicated an 1931,

PICHIC AY 'THE PARK
Melgmard's grove before it bhecame
a city park served as a rendezvous

o picnickers. Under CLEY
managerent it contined in this
capaciiy bt with improved
facilities. Ons of the earliest

geructures Was the populay, encloged
plonie pavilion of 1911, By that
Malgaayd ms "a favorite gathering
place for ploniking parties”. That
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papar perceived the eating shelter as
a welcome addition.

Educational and religious
organizations, professional business,
labor and farm porsonnmel ag well as
fraternal socleties hosted large
group plonics at Melgaard,

RURAL DEMONSTRATION SCHOOL:
PLAYDRY PICHICE

One amrmal picnic  was  that
asgociated with the nearby Normal
school . The Horthern Rural
Demonsiration Schools  esarned a
national reputation in rral
education.,  From 1922 the Rural

BEducarion Department at  Northern
hosted anmial pilondcs  for  the
gohools in the demonsitration school
district and even some outside the
district. On a Saturday in late May
or esarly June students and teachers
from at least a dozen rural schools
gathered at Melgaard in celebration
of approaching summer vacation.

Mewspaper accounts  for 1925,
1626, 1529, 1930 and 1931 profile
picnic attendance and acbivities.

Prominent MNorthern faculty nembers,
remembered  later in Northemn's
history, chairved compitbees and
supsrvised the varied picnic svents-
—Arthur  Seymour, Grace Mehrthur,
Margaret  Briscos, Vernon  Culp,
Milton Tostlebs, E. L. Smith , H. M.
Guhin  and I. D, Heshs. In additlion
o studants and practice teachers,
parents and friends swelled
attendance to nearly 1000 in 1925
and 1924, over 2000 in 1930 and 1200

in 1831, Over 400 gohool ¢hildren
from 11 schools were Ppresent in
1926 . Thirvteen ochocls and  twenty

clasgroomns were represented in 1929.

The Hvening Rews in May 1929
characterized youthiul and adult
ghtitudes as pionic day approsched.
Whie apnuaal event was Ma fime when
srudies, work and daily roubineg ave
antirely forgotbten, and patrons,
ehitaren, wmiral  instructors and
student teachers alike enter into a

e
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day of joyful activity, Picnic day is
looked forward to and conversed about
by the children throughout the vear.
Picnic day means just a very few
remaining weeks of regular school
work bafore summer vacation begins."

1947 DEMONSTRATION SCHOOLS PICHIC

Beginning about 10:30 a.m.
preliminary baseball games selected
winners to play in the afterncon all-
gtars game and playground activities
were available for those not playing

or watching baseball. At noon or
12:30 pm. with student teachers as
guests each community ate together as
a unit under an identifying banner
similar to the annual commmity
picnics at the Tacoma Park. resort,
Year-end awards were presented at
thig time. One or two of the rural
towns furnished bands to play during
the eating hour and provided numbers
pricr to the afternoon program. In
1826 the thirty piece band of
Frederick and Save students plaved.
In 1929 Bath and Westport band

members furnished music as did
Riverside Scheol in 1931, )
Brown County rural schools in

Northern's practice teacher system
were the three Aberdesn {township
sehool g-~Rlainview, Brockside ,and
Riversgide. Represented also were
Mercier township's Trail school and
Ordway's Thornton school; Banner
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achool of Bath, Warner school and Gem
school, the Sunshine school 3 miles
north of Warner along with Normal's
campus scheol. In 1926 Sunshine and
Ordway failed to attend but Wright,
Banner, Eldergrove, Grote schools did
in addition to the others listed. In
1930 along with the 13 demonstration
schools, four other rural schools and
teachers were invited: Rainbow, Gem,
West Gem and Mansfield. Also faculty
from neighboring towns as well as
Northern faculty were invited guests.
Athletic contests occupied the
afterncon, Generally, competitions
ware divided into initial track and
field activities graded by age and
gax followed by bageball all-stars
in which winners of morning gemes
clashed for the county championship.
In 1926 a tug of war betwsen
schools was the initial event
followed by a variety of
competitions: broad and high jumps,

horseshoe  pitching and girl's
vollevball., Aberdeen dancer Jane
Freely's toe dance provided an

interlude before the boy's and girl's
B0 vard dashes, the practice teachey
races, and relay races

BY THE CAMPFIRE'S GLOW:
MELGARRD BY MOONLIGHT
The proximity of Northern Normal

-to Melgaard park encouraged its use

by students and faculty of that
institution for evening outings as
well as daytime picnice. Varied
clasg parties during the initial
cuarter proved to ke a get-
acquainted affairvs at the beginning
of the school year. Yearbook class
histories and calendars document
these good times.

On Wednesday Octobay 20, 191% at
6 p.m. 80 members of the junior
class hiked from Ladies Hall to
Melgaard Park for a wiener roast.
Arourkt the camp fire they listened
to "tall" stories and sang familiar
songs. At 8 p.m. they hiked back to
the campus with their 2 chaperones.
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On October 5, 1916 seniors hosted
a wienar roast at Melgaard in which
guests nearly outnumbersd seniors.
Sophomoras  and  Junicrs  picnicked
thare on October 17 and 26.

1914 CEMPFIRE/WEINAR ROAST

In 1917 the third yesar clase held
their f{irst party at HMHelgasrd's
grove—"the blg event of the autumn".
It proved to be a "perfect evening”
in which they plaved games until
darkness et in. Then they lighted
the camp fire and ate supper in e
courses: "scorched wieners and singed
marshmallows on twigs" and a second
course of apples, buns, ooffes and
othar eats. At vemr's end the class
nistory recalled memorable momenbe:
"wlenty of moonlight™, "huge blazing
benfires, good things to sat on the
and of long willow sticks,” and the
singing of collage songs led by class
advisor Professer  Woodburn.  Then
under the stars games were played
foliowed by a walk up the t{tracks
toward N.W.I1.8., a walk which the
Junder olass history called "half the
pleasure of the whole affair".

The ¢th year class on November b,
1917 also had a wiepnde roast at
Melgaard's grove.

The 6th vear class or seriors in
Junior Hormal looked back to early
firat quarter of 1922 to thelr wiener
roast  at  Melgaard's  parkK., Most
menorable were the svents after the
roash when class members Sang songs
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and listsned to stovies by M.
Seymour, Miss Bjorkman, Miss Evans
and Dr. Foght. Also, the seniors in
Oetober 1923 and the thirvd vear ¢lass
of 1925 remembered the good times and
Mots to eat”, the hot dog times, at
the fall picnic in Melgaard Park with
its “stately Lreeg". By picnic's end
teach student departed feeling well
acopainted with every member of the
group' . Northern faculty picnicked at
Maelgasrd as well as at Wylie.

Varied groups wnot  in  such
proximity to the park as Northemn
students picnicked there. From the
Norwegians celebrating with a noon
picnic  and  music  on  HNorway's
independence day May 17, 1910 to the
Epworth League picnic of August 27,
1931 and the Girl Scout rally and
camefire court of honor ceremonies at
Melgaard in May 1931, Melgaard earned
a reputation as Abepdeen's popular
plavground and nature sanctuary.

Park grounds featuwred treasure
Tt , baseball foot racas,
volleyball, horseshoss, tennis
teters, swings and slides, pool
splashing and wading, benches and
rables under shady trees, eafs at the
concession stand, & weekly conoerts.

Religicus enthusiasts gathered
for outdoor wmission festivals with
sermons, oholr and hymn  singing.
Baptists and Lutherans gathered there
for Dundav School pionics. Msllette
seniors held akip daya there followed
by & theatre party in May 1927.1he
Farmers Bowty  and  the  United
Commercial Travelers frplicked in
Melgaard's green spaces. Several
hundred school childrven of the Home
garden Army scheduled thelr first
picnic party June 3, 1%21—a rewaxrd
for  their vegetabls gardening
pfforts, Court house emplovess ended
the work weak with a piconic frolic on
Friday evening May 26, 1920. Melgaard
hosted the Lions service club in
August 1928 and the Pionser bovs
group in May 192%. Over the years
Melgaard increagingly shared  1its




clientele of younyg and old with out-
of-town groves such as Tacoma Park
and with outlying Wylie Park which
had greater space and variety of
Amusements .

By 1932 Harold Meloaard offered
for park purposzes a tract north of
Malgaard Park and east of the ¢ &
N.W.R.R. parallel to Lloyd 8t. on the
east and extending to 15th S5t. He
justified the offer with the arcument
that "Melgaard park is not large
encough to handle average crowds
seeking recreation during the summer
mortthe at pregent. As time goes on
the problem will be acute." While the
park board recommended purchase at
$8000 plus 1/2 the unpaid taxes, the
city did not incorporate this area
into an enlarged Melgaard Park.

CONCERTS AT THE PARK
PORTABLE DANDSTAND ERA
19191930

Between 1912 and 1917 Aldrich
Park was where the band played
exclusively Melgaard concerts began
in 1919 with the leadership of city
band director Howard Bronson and the
formation of the Municipal Band
which alternated between Aldrich,
Wylie and Melgaard starting on June
1919 at 8 p.m. on Monday night. In
1923 the city band increased weskly

concerts to five instead of three as

in previcus vyears, By May 1823
Friday night became Melgaard's
concert night. The band played at
Aldrich on Wednesday evenings and at
Wylie on Thursday nights.

A portable stage erected in the
center of the garden bed circle
gerved to bring the sound of music in

on June 23, 1922 Jjudgad that "the

—sound-of-masic seems-to-carry-better-—----

at Melgaard's grove than in any other
locality in which the concerts are
given." FEach program featured an
intermizsion preceded by five numbers
and followed by four more. In 1923
the band featured varied solosg: vocal
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baritone and sgeveral ipstrumental
ones: trumpet, xviophone, French
horn, and cornet. The Howard Bronson
aera ended with the 1923 season having
established a salaried city band with
professional musicians and laying
foundationg which the new band di-
rector Carl Hilert continued from
1924 through 1934, Bz at Aldrich the
band played varied musical types for
each program: several marches, a
waltz, a Victor Herbert operetta
selection, an overture, an idyle such
as the "Mountain Maiden's Dream" and
often vnusual descriptive pieces such
as "A Hunt in the Black Forest" where
the sounds of the hunt are reproduced
according to a gynopsis provided in
the newspaper. Novelty pieces with
the trombone and other instruments
helped provide variety,

In 1927 the 22 member band plaved
two concerts a week, Wednesday at
Aldrich and Friday at Melgaard except
that rain cancelled the Priday night
concert which was rescheduled for
Sunday July 2. The season began
Friday June 10 and ended Friday
August 26,

Popular numbers interspersed
batween higher class program nunbers
gave a unigue flavor to Melgaard
goncerts in 1927, Some of these were
dance hits. A sampler follows: '"Sam

the 014 Accordian Man", "Take to the
Suny , Fling out the Moon", "Honoluhu

Moon", "Bweet Marie", "i'm Locking
over a Four Leaf Clover', "Moonbeam
Kigg her for Me";"Where the Wild,
Wild Flowers Grow, "Let Me Call You
Sueathsart”, "Mother of Mine", "My
Bouguet of Memories" and "What do we
do on a Dew Dew Dewy Day"

In 1929 there were itwo concerts
weekly with the wid-week concerts

Northern's open air theatre while
Sunday concerts were at Melgaard,
st1ll referred Lo in newspapor
publicity ag "south of the city!. The
band shell was not vet completed for
the concert on Sunday afternoon June



22, 1930 =0 a temporary platform was
located in a shady portion of the
park. Publicity featured wodern
musical arrangements  and  modern
instrumentation for 1930  seagon:
"gaxaphones and othey instruments
playing in such a manner so0 as to
produce the same muslcal effect as a
thirty plece dance oprchestra™.
Batween 1917 & 1929 Supsrintendent
Andersgon had recommended an electric
lighted band stand for Melgaard park
similar to that of Aldvich Parik, He
suggested a location in "the triangle
south of the semi-cirele at the
function of the 2 roads leading into
the middle drive' This would facili-
tate  automobile parking without
interfering with pecple on  the
grounds. He called the temporaty band
platforn inadeguates and unsdghtly. A
petiter musical effect provided by
such a stand would keep band members
and audiences happier. Band members
fali the portable platform was too
small for the size of the band.
Anderson reported in 1922: "On some
nights an estimated 300 to 400 cars
along with the walking populace.
Congervatively zpealing from 1000 to
2000 people have weekly enjoyed {hese
oncarta’,
C Anderson’s 19272 report focused on
vraffic congestion on concery nights.
Parking was poor., Ho plan had been

desigmed to handle caxes.  Conse-
guentiy, confusion ard noise

accompanied these concerts. He sug-
gasted that after a bandstend was
built "he rosds surrounding  the
cirels and ilmmediately adiacent o
the bandstand be widened sufficiently
o allow the parking of two tier of
cars and vet have sufficlent space
for traffic to contine unintarrupted
batween misicsl nombers",

fhe Park board budgeted $3HO0G for
a bandstand in 1922 and sgain in 1943

k. the ity 4id ot aporopriate
thoze funds., The supsriptendent

admitted in 1925 that “the tenmporary
platform  served o give highey
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profile to the band in park environ-
ment conducive to enjovment of music!

In 1926 he noted audience
appreciation of varied types of music
playad by Bilert ardd the city band in
addition to c¢lassical numbers. He
suggested more speciality and novelty
attractions, vocalists, quartettes,
choruses even a lLawn dance to provide
variety. In hisz 1929 report he still
referred o the temporsry grandstand
ag "not satisiactory". Howsver, &
change was in the offing. Workers cut
down nursery braes in the northwest
corner of the park to prepare & perim—
anent site for a bandshell which the
American Legion abt their meeting of
Jume 3, 1529 pledged labor amd money
to build for the clty.

MELGAARD RBAND SHRLL BUILT 1IN 1930

SOUND OF MURTC: 31%30-31
B TERMANENT DANDSTAND
O Tuesday evening July 8, 1930

at 7:30 the dedicatory program Look
place &t the pavk., Zmbedded in the
cornerstone were names of  all
pberdeen Legionaines & the Awtilary.
¥avor Jobn Wade spoke briefly. After
the State Legion commander Morrison
addressed the awdience, park board
member Jobn Simmons agcepted the 45
foot by Z1 foot handastand {for the
city, The Legion drum oorps provided
spacial music  previous to the
seeaches ond & municipal band concert
closad the program with a zelechion
of world war songs.
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After the band stand was congtruot-
ed in 1930 crowds flocked to hesy the
gound of music which “even the mogt
technical music lover could under—
stand". Anderson suggested that
rerhaps the policing and noise
problem at Aldrich Park concerts may
have been a factor in increased
attendance at Melgaard concerts in
the new hand shell. The total cost of
about $2700 was paid by the Legion
for that shell.

HERITAGE OF BHADE AND SPRACE:
MELGAMRD MEMORTAL 1931

At a board meeting of October 22,
1930 Superintendent Anderson reported
selection of a site for the Melgaard
Memorial, located just north of the
fountain in the circle facing south.
In 1930 sculptress Alice Littig Siems
had designed the statue of this
Norwegian who bad immigrated to
Minnesota in 1869 and who on June 4,
1880 had filed a claim on land a mile
south of future Aberdesn.The American
Bronze Co. of Chicage were con-
tractors for the 6 1/2 foot statue.

Two unveilings of the statue
occurred. On Sunday June 7th, 1931
the Congregational, Episcopal and
Lutheran ministers conducted memorial
services at the park concluding
Aberdeen's Golden Jubilee cele-

bration. Since the actual statue had

not arrived, a miniature verson was
unveiled at this time with Johin Wade
presiding. The city band, Carl Eilert
directing, provided music.

The larger statue arrived in mid
July 1931 and was placed on a
gigantic bhoulder foundation located
at the north end of the landscaped
greani lawn near the park's center.
Johm  Kruger had donated the huge
boulder., At 7 p.m. Monday August 3
the second unveiling occurred with a
raview of Melgaard's life by former
mayor John Wade: Park Board chair
John Simmons acceptance of the statue
from Mavor Douglas; music by the
Municipal Band and commmity singing.
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STATUR OF ANDREW MELGAARD

Viewers might visualize this
robust pioneer walking to Watertown
100 miles to the east in order to
file his claim. Andrew's son Harold

declared "It is =0 perfectly con-
structed that coming from any
direction, one who hknew him would

ingtantly recognize the regemblance.”
The inscription plate on the rock
fourdation read: " This statue is
eracted in memory of Andrew Meloaard,
pioneer, who presented this park to
the city of Aberdeen."

Andrew Melgaard well before his
daeath in 1911 had welcomed residents
of a treelessg prairie town to picnic
at the grove even before acreage was
given to the city. The words of John
Wade affirm the importance of trees
to prairie follk: "It was by his

untiring efforts that these trees =

ware grown. Many of you within the
gsound of my voice knew how difficult
it was in those early days to get
treegs started on occount of dry
weather, hot winds and various other
things, Many times he was tempted to
give up to desgpair, but he had a will
ag adament as the rook that supports
his statue.He kept on with his work.”

Here was a heritage—-a natural
beauty spot-—that area regidents
contimie to enjoy into the 1990s and
bayond. An Evening News editorial of
August 4, 1931 referred to pioneer
Andrew Melgard as '"the man who gave
to the ity its finest and most
popular park and recreaticnal place",



WYLIE PARK
ROW IS THE TIMg:M
AOOUTSTOTON & EEPANSTON 19101912

On August 29, 1910 the Absrdesn
city council authorized purchase at
$100 an acre of Alva N. Aldrich"s 160
acre farm. Ten of those acres were
treed mostly with ash and box elders.
Terms of the agreement recquired that
the land be known as Wylie Park in
honor of James Wylie, the father of
Aldrich's wife. The legal location of
the tract 1 1/2 miles northwest of
the ity limits was the southwest
guarter of section 1, township 123,
rancge 64, The Daily  American on
Augtist 30, 1910 exclaimed "At last
the hberdeen park system had a park
on & scale commensurate with the
city's bigness'!

However , not until November 1910
was the deal fully implemented., An
attempt to refer the purchase to a
vote of the people was a major delay
Lactic.  On November 25 opponents
circulated a petition which with
proper signatures was filed December
3 with the city auwditor. The ity
attorney and council considered the
petivions invalid., If & precedent
ware set evary monthly budget item
might be challenged in the fubture and
impede govermment effectivensss,

A temporary court order held up
negotiations until Beptember 12 when
the mayvor and aldermen were Lo go
hefore the cort to explain why the
contract should not be  voided.
Believing ihat the council lacked
atthority to estabish parks outside
the city limits, the plaintiffs
charged there were insufficient funds
o purchage the trach and that no
baxes wers planmed to make up the
#9000 difference between the puarchass
price & the current $7000 park fumd.

B1drich withdrew the offer and the
coumell rescinded itg action. Then
Mr. Aldrich resubmitted his proposal
ey the cdbty council on November 14,
1910 at a reduced price of F15,000
pi not including the rallway right
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of way across that 160 acres which
had been part of the initial
contract. His designated method of
pavment was $5000 cash on acceptance
of the offer and the balance to be
paid on or hefore March 1, 1911, On
HNovember 22 Alderman Campbell moved
acceptance providing a warranty deed
and abstract showing clear title. A 6
o 2 vote adopted the resolution.
Aldermen Hezel, Kruger and Giesen
voted yves on the grounds that the
land was easily worth the price, that
many citizens were supportive of
buying in the present to meet future
needs and that adetguate {unds were on
hand for park extension. John Wade
opposad on basis that the public did
not faver it. Citizens in attendapce
exprassed views., Isaac Lincoln felt
the city was not in a position to pay
for the property and called the vote
"the greatest wmistake the city ever
made”. C.N. Herreid asserted "I am in
favor of any move that makes for a
better Aberdeen". \

On November 23 the Daily American
headline annocunced "Good Morning,
Wa've bought Wylie Park". A sarcastic
mote is detected:;: "They wanted the
park in. The people zaid they didn't.
A cinch. No chance for vox popull,
pro bono publico and the rest of the
common folks who can only vote. Nix
on  that lind of foolishness.”
Positively the newspaper found a ray
of sunshine in the referendum action.
The city secured the property for
$1000 less than originally asksd.The
American hoped thait Vsomeday it will
ba a beautiful park".

_____________________________ 23,
1910 referred to opponents as ghort
aighted but would soon reoounize the
nead  to buy  lend  when i is
relatively cheap. "Now is the Lims Lo
gecure sites for parks and breathing
gpots which will becoms an absoluts
nacegsity asz the town grows'.
On Monday December 12, 1810 the
Abhardeen Street Railrcad donated tTo
the city about 30 acres of sunken,
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ungurveyed land at the southeast
corner of Wylie Park to e graded and
flooded for an artificial lake. In
this separate donation the railway
company proposed to build a drive way
around the lake.

The construction season of 1911 was
a transition time between the vear of
purchaze and 1912, the year of more
visible improvements at Wylie Park.
Well digging was completed in August
1911. By July 4 there was already a
good well and later the Street car
company dug apother well 3" in
diameter with water flowing into the
lake area. Costs of creating the lake
were astimated at $500 to  $600
becauge the natural depression which
became the lake reduced excavation
coats. Fourth of July fireworks were
set off on the lake's island, The
lake was not vet completely dredged
and filled for July 4 festivities.

On Monday evening July 3, 1911 the
gtreet cars opened their special
Wylie Park run for the regular city
route price of 5 cents. The evening
run wWas oriented to the curious who
wished to wview the electrically
lighted park before the July 4th
celebration. Passengers could expect
no entertainment until Tuesday, July
4, A band stand, dancing pavilicon,
refreshment stand and cafe awaited

them. Rails had been laid by a 60 man =

crew on Saturday July 1. "The Wylie
Park and Normal" run during the
sSUuFmer Season was in open sided,
rather than enclosed, street cars.
Aberdonians were informed that
park management had authorized fres
admission to the park, had leased the
refreshment stand, cafe and the
dancing pavilion to reliable persons
who were expected to maintain a clean
and moral environment with no liguor

permitted on the grounds. At the
concesgion stand vigitors could
refregshen themselves with soft

drinks, lunches and even secure their
favorite cigar. A thousand feet of
pipe provided life-giving water to
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park wvegetation. Scattered through-
out the park were forty benches. To
help cool the air a central fountain
gerviced from the artesian well was
promised in a few days. Band concerts
were promised for at least twice a
week and dancing every evening except
Sunday until mid September.

The Daily American of July 6
editorialized on this "historic
avent" in  which hundreds  of
aberdonians participated: "It was the
birth of Wylie park as well as the
birth of the nation, and someday they
are going to tell their children how
they went out to that park the day it
was opened. Then they will laugh over
the park as it is today, because it
will then be the nucleus of & great
park avstem of a great city...it is
goity to be a very pleasant place to
go for a ride across the prairie.”

A week later surveyors completed
the engineering work previous o
actual deepening of the natural
depression, building up its banks,
and increasing its waters by flow
from the artesian well. People would
no longer have to travel miles to
visit a natural beauty spot on the
shores of a lake, On a hot day or
night they could take a pleasant ride
on the street car and find shade
trees, park  benches, dancing,

refreshment and "delightful fresh air .

and rest with little expense of money
or energy.

On the evening of July Z4, 1911 the
park board contracted with Norbeck
and Nicholson for a 3 inch well which
was to be used to augment rain water
and snow melt which often aoccumilated
in the natural lake bed. By early
August lake excavations to deepen the
lake were completed. Sinking of the
well followed.

Around the shores of Lake Minne-eho
vears of a seasonal beach life with
its swimming, boating and fishing
locmed ahead for area residents.

By mid July 1911 the trangportation
grheditle from the “double track™ to
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Wylie Park began with a morning run
at 10 a.m, and in the aftarnoon
every hour from 2 p.wm. to & puom,
Between 7 o.m. Tto 11:20 p.m. the
straet car company offered 20 minute
garvice.

Starting early in  September
through  October, 1911 the dancs
pavilion serviced the public only on
Hadnesday and Satupday evenings and
only during favorable  weather.
Private parties might resexrve the
pavilion on cther evenings and street
per service would be available fox
those speclal occasions,

The Ladies Aid of the Methodist
Episcopal Chureh helped establish
Wylie's reputation as a major picnic
park when on July 20, 1911 members
hoarded the 3 p.m. shtreet car for a
picnic supper at 6 p.m. On that same
Thursday the Degree of Honor
organization departed at 2:30 p.m.
from the Hormal school streetcar
terminal in & special cay decorated
wath Degres of Homor colors. Their
destination—Wylie park and a picnic
slpper &L 9 p.om.

The transition Yol 1911
axperienced a common pubiic dance
nall problem which surfaced from time
to time over the vearg--disorderly
behavior of certain elemsnts who
hecame obnoxious due to  eXcessive
alochol consumption. On the night of
Wednesday July 27 dance floor manager
J.J. Cason requested police action.
An altevcation followsd when Deputy
Sheriff Fred Hemning confronted
several intoxicated men. The officer
who was not wearing his official
vadge, was brulsed. A stick wieldey
in the crowd hit him on the head,

This ingldent triggered official
amouncerents  that such  rowdyism
would neot be tolsrated: "there has
been a good deal of  disorderly
conduct &t Wylie in the evenings,
and, if not  stopped, the park
officials are going to pub  anough
offioers on duty thers Lo pravent any
further ocgurrences of this kind."
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William Owsley, head of the Park
Pavilion Company, in response to what
he called "anmovances caused by
drunks and ruffians of the past week"
declared that the company aimed to
"weap the park a fit amusement place
for a man, or his wife or his sister,
to go and spand the evening.' He
promised sufficient force to keep out
the obnoxious element, and terminate
"all forms of rowdyism such as
drinking, profanity, loud or abusive
lancuage” and all "roughneckism".

The unfavorable publicity of July
1911 as to disgsorderlv behavior at
Wylie was a forerunner of ministerial
concern which surfaced in Juns 19132,
Ousley confessed that during this
first operative vear the Park
Pavilion Company had not been able to
provide the quality and variely of
amisement envisioned and promised
sueh for the ensulng year 1917,

The park board approved mnany
improvements for 1912, One was to
puiid a home for the park foreman.
nother was transfer of Aldrich Park
desr and pelican to a newly snclosed
space at Wylle. Also, water was piped
to & foumtain in the center of Lake
Mimme-—ehe, Furthermors, the board
authorized lining the lake banks with
stone from the old Lincoln school.

Previous to the mid June opening
in 1812 of the Wylie baseball park,
the grandstand, fence and bleachers
of the east side Athletis Park were
moved to the Wylie site providing
amate for over 1000. Wylie balil park
wae located across the road south of
Lake Minme—-eho,

fm Sunday June 23, 1912 the first
sumver  dgame atb Lake  Minne-sho
bageball park was called. A publicity
slogan,' All Ho for Wylis Park”
ambodied images of cool shade under
park treesg, {reshness of lake walsy,
haseball sxgitement and the sound of
hand music. At 3 ».m. that Sunday a
hand concert precoeded the 4 p.m. gams
in which the Groton team contested
with the Aberdeen Red HMen.




A steam merry-go-round carousel
provided amusement as did clinker
bottomed boats awaiting lake use.
Large size gold fish swam in the
lake. A fountain gushed water into
the lake night and day.

Daily street car gervice in 1912

continied the 10 a.m. schedule of the
previous year, but made one less
afternoon departure for the park:
1 pm 2pm and b p.om. The after-
noon departure schedule from the park
was 1:40 p.m., 3:40 p.in., and 5:40
pom, Twenty minute evening services
contimied from 7 p.m. to 11 p.m.

The 4th of July at Wylie began
decades of competition with the
attractions of Tacoma Park some 18
miles northeast of Aberdeen. On that
special day street car service to
Wylie wag every 20 minutes from 9:40
a.m. to 12 noon and from 1:40 p.m.to
11 p.m.

¥For the Fourth of July a concert
tent awaited music lovers with band
parformances at 11:30 a.m, and 8:30
p.m. Under the canvag of the tent
theatre southern minstrels  4id
plantation sketches and sung southern
maledies, A baseball game belween
Watertown's team and the Abordean Red
Men stirred excitement at 3 p.m.
Evening firveworks on Lake Minne-eho's
island at 10:30 p.m. a wrestling
Cmateh  in o the  ball | park  between
Ordemann and Turner, and pavilion
dancing concluded the evening.

WYLIE PARK: LARRDEEN'S PLAVGROUND
PAVILTON: 1911-1919

The dance pavilion's formal
opening had been July 4, 191l
although pavilion dancing had taken
place as early as Saturday night May
18 with Wright's Harmony orchestra
providing the music. With the opening
of the dance season in June, 1912 the
Park Pavilion Company faced a moral
challenge posed by Aberdeen
ministers. Inspired by Rev. F. C.
Berger's blunt words to a convention
of the Young Paople’s Alliance about
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the corruptive influence of dance
halls. 8ix Aberdeen pastors repre-
gsenting Baptist, Presbyterian,
Methodist, Congregational and Sacred
Heart churches ecalled upon the city
to get rid of the public dance hall
at Wylie Park. They characterized it
as harmful to youthful morals and a
"public nuisance', "an evil", "a
constant mehace',

While calling public parks a
blegsing, they were convinced that
"the public dance wherever it is
held--in city or at the park--is a
curse to be ranked with the saloon
and the brothel as "allied evils!,
Questionable characters frequented
the dance floor--"a congtant peril to
girlhood". The pastors were “amazed
that the park board of this oity
against the earnest protest of the
mayor and other respectable citizens,
is willing to imperil the moral
safety and purity of our boves and
girls by giving their consent to
establish a public dance hall at
Wylie park and permit such a menace
te be advertised as  the chief
attraction of what is held to be the
principal park of our city."

They feared that the park was
becoming a deograded resort instead of
a place for wholesome recreation:
"Pfhere is not 3 more dangerous and

unwholesome place for boys, girls and

yourgy people to frequent than Wylie
park until the dance hall nuisance
ghall be eliminated and c¢lsan
environments obtain."

The protest of 1912 seems to have
had little influence as public
dancing grew in popularity. However,
SO ConCarn for an orderly
environment appears and provisions
for chaperoned youth. Also the board
had authorized in April 1912 hiring
of a gpecial policeman to be on duty
at all times.

The opening performance of
vaudeville troops on June 29, 1912
occurred in the dancing pavilion ag
the big tent had arrived too late to



e erected for that jinitial per-
formance.  Thereafter, the tent
theatre provided mugic and acting for
sovaral weels,

The dancing season often began in
mid or late May depending on weather.
In 1818 the opening dance began
Saturday May 18 to the music of
Wright's Harmony orchestra, In 1925
the oponing was on May 19, In 1930
the dance pavilion opened on Tuesday
May 20 to the music of Joo Goodrich
arrd hizs 11 plece Merrymaker band
noted for thelr red hot syncopation.

The municipal city band organized
in  1%91%  plaved short concerts
previous to servicing dances on
Tuesday, Thursday and Saturday nights
at the new pavilion which opened in
1819.

The era of the first pavilion
Jastad into 1919, Newspapor
advertising for dance nights was
minimal in the vears 19131918,
Fublicity called attention to the
dance of Thursday July 10, 1913 when
five youths entered the switeh shanty
and turned off the park lighte for a
hour  betwesn ten and sleven. The
press reported YAt the pavilion Mr.
felth secured a lantern by the light
of which he coollected tickets for
sach dance and lighted up the dance
floor. The orchestra dispensed
familiar old gongs which every mewbar
knew by heart and made a hit with
sCMe r‘:;{ the renditions of old popular
airs.

The Labor Day celsbration of
Monday September 4, 1916 sponscored by
bhe  Aberdgen TLakor Union included
pavilion dancing aftencon and evening
with the Kiitz orchestra as Ald Labor
Day Monday September 3, 1917 which
featured afternoon and  svening
dancing uwnbil midnight. On Monday
Saptember 2, 1019 the new pavilion
wag "crowded to capacity',

e afternoon pionics contimed
into  the  evening  and included
paviiion dancing, The Robary Club
pienic of Thursday July 26, 1917
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provided such dancing: "Tripping the
light fantastic toe will be the
principal sport until a late hourt.

Except for one advertisemsnt
Baturday July 10, 1915 the newspapers
carried no publicity about pavilion
dancing in 1915,

This was the year when the street
CATY CompanyY wWas recrganizing due to
financial problems & the year that 8.
3. Anderson became superintendent of
parks. Advertised as the pavilion's
Uhiggest public dance of the summer',
fans were urged to be there aboulb 9
p.m. ©o hear a full orchestra in a
pavilion that had been ¢leansd up and
extensively decorated., The pavilion
algo did not advertise in 1916 even
though the strest cayr company had
purchased new carg and were urging
Aberdonians to use them to attend
bassball games, picnics, the bathing
beach and the cool waters of Lake
Mimme-eho. In eariy July 1916 one
more streetcar was added to the
regular service due to increased
popularity of the park for picnic and
bathing purposes. "This affords an
opportunity of getting away for two
or three hours of pleasurs in the
evening after a hot day in the city.”
Ho mention of evening dancing. The
last streetcor left the park at 9:30
p.m. Only automobile customers could
dance to midnight as in later years.

Park board minuteg and
Superintendent Anderson’s report of
1917 reveal the desive Lo remove the
dance pavilion from the park becsuse
it was "an evezore and a menacs Lo
the park”, "ho source of revepue' and
e wood”  accomplished by its
DL aSence .,

o Auguet 1817 Anderson recommerndded
“a large sultable pavilion” with a
bandstand, a roof garden, a scresned
in refreshment parior and & dance
flewe 40 ' by 50 7 which could bhe
converted o 8 cafe 1f oircumstantes
warrranted.

Minutes of March 8, 1918
sthorized purchags of the dance hall




by the Kruger brothers for $500 and
ice privileges for 1918 and 1919 with
ice to be taken from the lake at
Wylie Park.

Jason Behan received the dance
hall concession for 1918, The park
board promised proper police
protection at the pavilion. "Dance at
Wylie Tonight' became the advertising
slogan during the summer and early
fall of 1918, Because street c¢ar
service was eszsential for Wylie park
atterdance the park board pald the
gtreetear company $30 a month for the
summer of 1918, with $20 of that sunm
to be paid out of dance hall and
refreghment stand receipts and $10
out. of bathhouse and boatng receipts.

In 191% architects Henry and

Fossum presented sketches of a
propogsed  pavilion. Charles H.
Cameron, pavilion manpager through

1922, was offered his first pavilion
concession contract in 1919 with 50%
of the net proceeds of refreshment
and checking and 25% of net from the
dance area not to excesd $1500,
Policing of Wylie from noon to 12
midnight was authorized. The pavilion
wag not to be used for dances or
entertaiment which would profit
private parties.

Ander=orni's report of Sept. 1, 1919
gtated that with a new pavilion in

place there is "no further use for

the old pavilion or the women's rest
huilding”. The old dance floor should
be moved north to the area bordering
a new grove of trees and converted
into a picnic building or shelter.
The rest house should be moved to the
extrems west end of the grove and
used by male park employees. Once
this was done walk and driveway
grading would take place around the
new pavilion., In 1920 the drives
around the pavilion were completed.
For moving the building Krugers were
offered a five year lease on a tract
of ice in Lake Mimme-eho not to
gxcead five acres.
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THE NEW PAVILIOR™ 191%-1931
"WHERE ABERDEEN DANCES"

In June 1919 dancing occupied
three evenings a week--Tuenday,
Thursday, Saturday-~  with  the
Aberdeen city band playng 45 minute
voncerts followed by dancing. Through
partition removal the enlarged older
pavilion was in use until the opening
in July 1919 of the new pavilion --
the present pavilion which wag
involved in a fight for survival in
the later 1970s.

Admission policy changed from
ticket collection on the dance floor
to ticket collection at the door,
Charles Camaron, antertalnment
director, assserted that the 1919
gseason would be popularized as
"eonvenient rendesvous" for small
groups of chaperoned young people to
enjoy an evening of dancing.

On July 22, 1919 Cameron also
invited music lovers to visit the
rompleted spectator's balcony, sit in
its new chairs some evening to listen
ag well as dance to the city band's
axcael lent mugic.

The Park Board had pumped $15,000
into a new dance pavilion inaugu-
rating a new era of public dancing as
city approved recreation. "Rush Work
on Park Pavilion" blared a Dally
American headline on Friday June 27,
1919,  The ‘“shimnie palace

carpenters hammered "like an army of
woodpeckers in a Brazilian forest®,
The side walls were being roofed. The
hard maple floor had not vet heen
placed, Its 70 x 90 foot surface,
larger than Anderson's suggestion of
1917, was to be planed and waxed to
"glass-like smoothness™, A row of
windows marked the upper main walls
with high ceilings and space for
circulation of air. Road work-—
widening and grading--improved access
to the park. Park promotion wurged
auto patrong to use 8th Ave. and
othars to ride the street cars.

of
Aberdeen” was taking shape ag twenty



On July 4, 1919 the Daily American
headline  announced "Wew  Dance
Pavilion Ready at Wylie Park". This
$15,000 structure had spacious dance
fioors which zeemed "like the smooth
gide of a sunbean” and was Yclear of
all pillars". This modern structura
boastad restrooms, refreshment booths
and checking rooms. That opsning day
gtresetcars serviced the park from 2
p.m. Lo 12 midnight. This was to be
"the bhiggest day Wylie Park has ever

geen’ . Refreshments were gerved in
both the o0ld and the new dance
pavilions, Post-opening reporting

agsured Aberdonians that dances were
"run in an orderly manner’.

In 1920 the dance season began
Saturday May 1. In that vear drives
around the pavilion were completed.
Howard ¢ Bronson, dirvector of the
Aberdeen  City  Band 1919-1923,
refiected in Audust, L8920 on dance
and music styles at the pavilion
where his bhand plaved to hige crowds
three nights a week: "I believe it is
because of the besauty and pleasurs of
dancing and the music compossd for
the dances that draws the crowds,” He
recalled that a dancing professor
back east had asserted that dancers
lsarn to dance to promote thelr
merriage chances and after maryisge
thay deanced to keep voung.

Brongon balieved that dencing wag
becoming mers popular sach vesr, He
noted decline of jazz and wilder,
more immodest fads, In 1920 dabhces
had bocoms "guite sedate, even the
rhythm of the fox trot changing to a
slower time and {illed with more
masical notes." Elaborating on the
supposed "death' of jdazz, he felt "no
lenger ave the nerves of everyone
within range of hearing, shattered by
the loud covazh of symbols ang the
blare of drams and traps, The
sagiophong  has almost conpletely
coased its mosns. . Wind and stringsd
instrunments are taking the place of
last vear's popular instruments and
mueic filled with melodies and
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harmonies are the type of the latest
popular dance programs.”

baclining attendance at neighbor~
ing dance halls worked in Wylie's
favor., Tacoma Park's dance hall had
cloged temporarily dues to lack of
enough  dancers sometime after the
tornadic winds of July 2. Dancing at
Armadale Park had been reduced to one
night a week. Harvest occupied some
dancers and hot whether discouraged
somz at other dance halls. One dance
hall manager declared" "VYoung people
thig summer are just hopping into
cars and driving anywhers. Thoy ssem
to have lost nearly all interest in
dancing. . .they are driving instead of
dancing and we cannot tell when they
will switeh back again." At Wylie,
howevar, crowds increased. By July
1922 on Wylie's thres dance nights
vigitors from 40 to 50 miles away
gathered at Wylie Pavilion to heay
popular music from their balcony
chairs or to actually dance.

Pavilion rental rules for 1921
gtressed ne private gain by ihose
renting, maximum once-a-~month rentals
by any one group, private use once 4
weelk only, and measures o pravent
damage to the dance floor--no chalrs
or benches to be dragged onto the
floor. Wo unauthorized advertising
was to be allowsd. Meda Mason bhecame
director of the dapce flooy in 1821
and in 1923 becawe pavilion manager.

Bhe contined in  that capagity
Through 1926,
The straat rallway GOy

announeed in 1921 and in 1922 they
ware thinking of suspending service
o Wylie and elsewhere in  Lowm.
Aamongst  the protests was that of
Heinie Hangon in Beptember 1921 who
exclaimed: "People who Thave o
automoblles  want  the street oars
rurrdng 20 They can ride if they want
and we had better pay 15 cants to go
o Wylie Park in the summer Lo enioy
ourselves than not to be ables Lo o
at all...we who draw wages neod the
streat cargs.’




In June, 1922 the company reduced
street car fave to 7.5 cents “for
such time as the cars continue to
run”, On dance nights 20 minute
gervice commenced at 7:40 p.m. and
the last car returned from the park
at an unusually early hour 9 pom. In
mid July,1922, perhaps as a reaction
to loss of street car service, the
pavilion offered three dance tickets
for 25 cents in lieu of the 10 cents
a dance policy previously followed.
After BAugust 1 there were no
gtreet cars to Wylie. This impacted
dance attendance which was "poorest
of the =zeason" according to manager
Charles Cameron. Bus and avtomobiles
brought those who attended. There-
after, the public relied on buses,
taxies and autos to visit Wylie park.
Jerry Smith of City Bus Service on
August 2, 1922 advertised service to
Wylie on Thuraday and Saturday nights
from 8:30 p.m. until 12:30 every
thirty minutes for 15 cents. For a
vear in 1%24 bus service was
discontinued but resumed in 1925. By
1927 a dance fan could board the
Wylie bus at Buttz Drug every half
hour beginning at 9 p.m. Also,
Yellow cab advertised 25 cents a
pasgenger with minimum charge of
$1.00 to Wylie Park. The automobile
age had truly arrived,
- As early as spring 1923 board

minutes recognized need for a
refresiment parlor addition to the
pavilion's south side., Bids were
advertised for a new porch at the
pavilion's south end.

In 1927 an addition was added to
the north side of the building. The
resulting larger dance floor was made
poseible by extending the pavilion
northward at the expense of a
driveway along the north end.
Flooring was to be removed from the
floor of the old Kruger dance hall
and placed in the new pavilion, Any
other lumber that could be salvaged
from the previocuzly dismantled dance
hall was recommended for use.

38

Henry J. Moes was the contractor
to huild a new wing on the North and
South sides of the pavilion., In 1927
the pavilion was rercofed, the floor
redone and the stage enlarged as was
the seating area. The renovated band
shell  improved  musical  sounds
reverberating through the hall.
Refreshment stands were placed on
each zide of the stage according to
Moes' daughter Shirley Moes Vail.

She wrote in the late 1970z:"Since
many of the pilings had rotted out
replacemants  were made under the
floor; it was leveled and a new maple
dance floor was laid. I remember this
work was done by hand sawing and
nailing. (there was no =zuch thing as
electric saws, buffers, nailer,
sanders). When the floor was laid a
poweyr sander was used rum by a small
gasoline motor. My father did all the
sanding and I helped him put on a
special finish and wax after it was
completed. This finish had to be hand
buifed with a heavy iron bristle
buffer and this was hard and back
breaking work. For dancing a Boric
Aedd Crystle & corn meal were used,”

By the mid 19208 local orchestras
provided the dance music and the city
band plaved for concerts only.Tickets
sold three for a quarter or ten cents
aach. Tuesday, Thuarsday amgd Saturday

Cevenngs were dance nights, A goft

drink concession serviced thirsty
dancers. Greater nawspaper
advertising appeared. "wWhere Aberdeen
Dances' was a slogan frequently found
in boxed ads. Three hours of dancing
from ¢ p.m. to midnight marked
Pavilion dancing az a late evening
event appealing to "night owl" types.
Specialty dances frequently were
featured. At Hard Time Dances women
wore kitchen aprons and men overalls.
At Electric Doll Dances dolls on
August 28, 1930 lighted the dance
floor to the tunes of "fhe Doll
Dance" and "The Wedding of the
Painted Doll". TFox trot and waltz
contestes were also popular.



The vears 1925 through 1929 were
profitable but less so during the
1929 to 1931, Dance receipts for the
1925 seagon  through  September 1
totaled §7,0588.75. Receipts for 1927
season of 55 dance nights {rom May L4
to Sept. 29 were $5830.60. The check
room took in  $115.70. Orchesira
costs, however, were $4420.00. Thisz
and other costs resulited in net
earning for 1927 of $23.48 for dance
and check  room, $211.27  for
coneessions and one rental at $15.00,
Net wearnings for 1928 totaled
$1861.65 az $800 less was paid for
orchestras than in 1927,

In 1929 the pavilion made a profit
of ahoutr $500.00 oub of $7,208.10 in
receipts during a dance seascn of 52
nights {from May 11 to Sept. 14.
Orchestra  salaries amounted o
$3850.50. Compensation, alsgso, had to
be paid to checkers, ticket sellers,
gate keepers, a floor manager and
police security.

In 1930 the dance pavilion with a
dance season of 49 nights May 20 o
Sept. 13 took in $5,083.5 and check

reom  $65.70, Orchestras received
$3,666, The pavilion made a small
profit  but  unfavorable  weathar

legmened attendance, In early suamer
gvenings were too cold and later in
the season evenings ware too hot for
idesl dancing., Also, a decline in
buginess conditions  impacted the
dance hall patronage. Receipts from
the dance hall and check room during
the dance season of 1931 from May 16
to Soptembar 17 tobtaled $3576.35.

Orchestra salaries were §$2594.
he pavilion  lost  $02.5% while
hosting 34 nights of dancding that
vesr. Thepe figures of 1929 thyough
1931 help understand why the park
board welcomed dance hall menagemsnt
by the American Leglon for the 1932
seasen  and Wiy Leglon  sUpervison
gontinueed into the 19%0g.

38

LAKE MIMNE-EHO:

ORICING: LAKE RED AND BEACH

By August 1910 dredging had
deepened the natwral depression in
the acreage given to the city by the
gtreet railroad. The process had
begun of lining lake banks with
stope from the old Lincoln school. A
naw well funneled water inte that
lake bed and Lake Minne-Eho amerged.
By 1917 there had evolved a
revenua-producing complex featuring
swimming, boating and fishing with
bathing beach, diving platform and
springboards, bath house and locker
syetem, oguard house for sanitizing
bathing suits, a coaster szlide to
provide the big splash. As early as
July 4, 1912 the lake's island served
as a site to launch Fourth of July
Fireworks.

ACCESS ROADS

Shoreline drives gradually
evolved to improve access to the
lake's bathing beach and dance

vavilion. In 1919 Bupt. Anderson was
directed fo widen the drive on the
lale's woest side. In 1920 the drives
around the pavilion were completed;
however, in 1927 the north drive was

terminated when the pavilion was
extonded on the north and.
In Decswber 1922 Supt. Anderson

supported a move to malle the south
ghore road public property to be
maintained by the county. The county
offered to widen the grade and
gravel the road on the south side of

Lake  Minne-eho sl make 1t Ma
splendid highway!. Not until Hay
1926 was the county congtruction,

which had beoun in the fall of 1825,
completed on the south shore lake
road to Wylie park. Ready for all
types of traffic, this road provided
a second route around the lake 1o
the park. In  addition ooty
copstruction and graveling on the




Eighthh Ave. road a mile west and a
imile south from Wylie Park provided
apnother goed road to the park by
1926,

LAKES: BLESSING OR MFNACE?

In 1915 safety concerns were
highlighted after the drowning of 14
vear old Frances Stablein in Lake
Minne~-eho on June 25. Four girls
waded along the shore when they
stepped into a 12 foot hole. Three
youthe rescued three of the girls but
did mot reach the fourth in time.
About an hour previously another boy
who had developed cramps had been
rescuad. In 1914 a young farmer had
been drowned,

The park board imposed a temporary
ban on lake swimming until
lifeguards and designated safe areas
could he established. By July 1, 1915
the park board hired Carl Hanicker
life saver. Swimmers could once again
dip into the waters from 1 pm. to
sunset and on Sundays from 10:30 a.m,

o sunset. Mandatory wearing of
bathing sults was established.
Separate bathing aress were

designated for boys and girls. Girls
were to use the northwest corner and
the woman's rest room for dressing
purposes. The boys were assgigned the
southern section and use of the men's

room for dreasing.

LAKE MINNE-EHO: DOCK & DIVING
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The Sunday American of June 26
editorialized on “"Make the Park Lake
a Friend". Lakes could make life
happy rather than be a =ource of
anxiety. Safety measures would make
"this little body of water a bleasing
and a delight for the people of
Bhardeen. It iz too small for much
successiul boating, but it can be
developed into a resort for bathers
... Thig idea of the use of the lake
has not been made prominent in the
past, but between the park board andg
the street rallway it ought to be
featured as one of the pleasure gpots
of the community. Bvery bov and girl
in thig oity ought to learn to swin, "
Swimming lessong and life saving
instruction became a fact of beach
life in future vears,

From time to time the park board
had to reassure patrong that the lake
waters were not polluted as in 1917
when the board response o yumors
was: "there ig probably nearly a
millien barrels of water in Lake
Minne-eho and that if every soul in
Abherdeen took a bath in a bath tub
and then emptisd the water into the
lake the percentage of such bath
water would be =zo infintesimal that
ne one could fear any evil results".
In June 1919 the city health officer
reported that the strong odor from
lake water was due to algae growth
but was not poisonous if swallowed by
BWLNMGT S .

In order to clean the lake of
bullheads and improve bass fishing
the park board suthorized a week's
hook and line fishing in Lake Mirme-
2ho on Monday July 14, 1917 and
repeated that for a week in August.
Bass were to be thrown back if
caught. One day's limit for each
fimherman was set at 25 bullheads. To
protect swimmers from flying hooks no
fishing was allowed in the safety
zone near the bathhouse. Onhe lady
during bullhead week sensed a fishy
amell on the streetear and discovered
two passengers carrving gtrings of




bullheads., Bullhead week was again
promoted in June 1919, By Juns 1928
the bass had reproduced to the point
the lake was overcrowded and a
fishing seazon was established for
bass fishing by those 16 and under
with a limit of 5 fish per persomn.
Only bank fishing with pole, hook and
line was permitted. Some H00 youbhs
applied for permits testifving to the
delights of Lake Minne-eho.

THE RIG SPLASH:
BORTING & DHIMMING CONTESTS

Whtle the lake's surface was not
geared for boating activities found
on  larger lakes, hoat vaces and
water carnivels wera held. The
first recorded boat races ocourned
on July 4, 1913 after the bhageball
game. The park bosrd provided the
boate and cash prizes of $i.00 and
50 cents for first and second prizes
respectively.

Eotry wag free, Row boats each
carryiig one passenger plus  the
parsman competed in races zegregatad
by sex and maturity {girls and
women, boye and men). Boat races
WRre included in  Labor  Day
celebrations such as that of 1916,
Fishing rules of July 1917 permitted
fishing from boats in specific areas
while anglers in 1928 were reguired
oy fimh from lake banks only.

However, the swimning and diving
cofperitions during water carnival
time in 1919 and 1920 garnered more
rrass attention., In the aflernoon
andd evening of Augush 1, 1319 the
firet water cornival enlivensd the
swimning season. Sponsored by the
park board, children's svents bogen
at 2 p.a and concluded about 4
p.me—an,  twenty and thirty yard
dashas  alemg  with  distsncs  and
spring board divipg, Balatives pngd
friends watched from thelr oors
along  the heach. The oity  bhapd
providged 45 minphes oconeerls  for
poth afternoon and svenlng eventisz.

At 700 o.om, short and  long

T A S LR
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distance swimming competitions for
older swimmers began: men and women's
20 and 40 vard dashes with an extra
0 and 100 vard dash {for men. The
program also included demonstration
and fanoy high diving from ten oak
spring boards mounted on the new
diving platform which extended 175
fest into the lake. At 9 p.m. long
distance swimmers raced about 750
vards from the lake island to the
hoat landing raft.

In 1927 the Aberdeen Y.M. C.A.
sponsorad what was called an  anmual
Wylie Park swimming coontest., Age
categories were those under 15, 15 to
17 year olds and those 17 and over.
Bxhibition rumbsrs between regular
gontests were: pillow fights, plain
and faney diving stuntg, and a life
gaving demonstration. Girlg' and
boys' divisions in regular svents
includad varied swimping distances
and many styles of diving., The park
board joined in sponsoring conpat-
itive water sports on July 4, 1928,
hge, weight and sex classifications
governed the contests which encom-
passed swimming, diving and life
gaving  compebitions using  the
Bchasfer method of resuscitation.

WO RO
FOR STREE-EH01
BARTHING BEARCH & BATH HOUSE

By 1917 Wylie Park bathing and
sating facilities £illsd "a long
folt want”. At the new refreshmnent
stand & light lunch  might be
secured., Furthermore, &  more
permavent bath bouse was built in
1617 with lumber from Thompson Yards
andl forty elght new lockers were
placed in the bath house. A new
venbilating system was placed in the
caard howss where bathing suite and
rowels were ganitized. Swimmers
utilized a new diving piler and
springboards in 1917, Improvements as
of June 18, 1917 amounted Lo $563.98.
L owater safety pone wag designated
ang roped,




WYLIE BATH HOUSE

The Bath House manager supervised
numerous personnel and varied duties
associated with beach and bath house

maintepance. To assure swimming
safety lifeguards were needed and
safety zones establizhed. The 80 bath
towels and 294 bathing suits of 1918
and locker keys were distributed by
Bath House employvees. An inventory
valuation in the January 8, 1918 park
hoard minutes assessed the bath house
at $2000. Bath house hours in that
yvear were 11:00 a.m. through 9:30
p.m. with a noon closure from 12:00
to 1:30 p.m.

A permanent coaster slide was
introduced to the bathing beach in
1919.
swimrers climbed to its 10 foot high
apex and slid 14 and 1/2  feet
downward into the the water creating
the big gplash,

The diving platform of 1921 was
valued at $650.00 but it had to be
raeplaced as a result of the tornadic
winds of July 2, 1921. Inprovements
of 1922 were a new diving platform
placed within the safety zone and two
oak diving boards. In 1922 the diving
platform separated two sections of
the beach. The west side wasg well
covered with sand and gravel out to
a depth of five feet: the esast side,
reserved more for men, saw little use
and had little gravel, a deficiency

Located near the shore,
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to be remedied in 1923,

The high lumber prices of 1923
deferred a recommended bathhouse
extension for more men's dressing
rooms. In 1925 workers erected a
tobaggon slide which cost about
$1000. It proved to be very popular
for a time but the novelty wore off
later in the season.

Cold weather in June and July of
1926 contributed to a decline in
attendance and usage of the glide. In
1927 a 25 foot dock extension to the
regular dock doubled the dock space
for swimmers.

Lake botiom and beach maintenance
required freguent loads of sand on
the beach; gravel and sand placed on
winter ice sank to the lake bottom
with spring melt.

On one hot Sunday in 1926 the
bathhouse took in $130.00 from five
cent admissions, Buit and  towel
rentals and locker use. B8Several
thousand are estimated to have
crowded the beach on hot davs.

Receipts for use of the bath house
was the best in 192% when from June
7 to Beptember 1 bathers spent
$2290.92., Receipts fell in 1927
when maintenance costs of $1552.23
were more than receipts of $1111.20
giving a net loss of $441.03. The
net losa for 1928 was $208.41 with

receipts $1314.430. In 1929 the net

logg waz minimal at $33.84 followed
by a deficit of $130 in 1930 when
gross receipts were $1279.80.

LAKE AND ICE HOUSE

in the winter of 1918-19 the parlk
board experimented with a Granary bin
full of ice which helped reduce
concesgion expenses that sunmer.
However, the ice supply proved to be
inadequate, Therefore, Superintendent
Anderson recommended a larger ice
house be erected {for the winter of
1919-20 at the park's west end. The
board contracted with Ira Krnuger in
1919 for a five year lease on a tract
of ice not to exceed 5 acres in



raturn for moving the old pavillion
building. This ice shed wag valued at
$200 on Jan. 1,1930.

WYLIE GOLYF COURSE

In 1925 a municipal golf course
at Wylle Park emerged as a resuit of
preperations made in the £all of
1924, The idea had surfaced az esrly
as Septenbar 1920 but at that time
had been reiected based on the
fealing that Che country club golf

conrese  satisfied demsnd., B golf
professional  from the Minneapolis
Recreation Depariment made sug-

gestions {for the Wylie course. In
Aacust 1925 the courmse opened free
of charage until Auguet 22 when the
fea was ten gents a @ round,
Improvements in 1925 amounted to
H1,017.58, hndevson reported at the
end of 1925 the course was often
"raved to capacity", that further
gxpansion was nesded-—bunkers  and
gand traps and more trees Lo develop
hazards which added variety to the
parren links.

in 1326 board members discusged
snlargement of the % hole gourse to
18 holes. More ground would have to
be coltivated but adverse weather
delayved the effort. The boaxrd
purchazed 6500 pounds of gragss sead
but sowed only 10 oub of 70 acres. In
1826 vhousands of plavers visited thea
course  bringing  din receipts  of
$4803.43%. Charges per round weie
raised to 20 cents.  Wesk ands
attractsd largs orowds., One Suodsy
325 paid adhainsion eraaling
congestion and some grumbling about
improper golf ebticuetis. The 1920
budget alloted F1742.58 fop the golif
conrse. Nel eprnings for 1927 ab the
Wylie golf course pevealsd a lossg of

$270.30L, Cost of wmaintalining the
oourse wag F1I79.86.
The course suffered a loss of

BAO0.56 in 1928,  In that vear 4968
players paid 15 cents each. Obher
sevross of income were zale of tannis
batis and tesz and olub rentals,
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Total income for 1928 waz $948.35 but
maintepance costs were  §1138.91.
Players 1in 1929 numbersad 6015,
Receipts were §$1128.85, expenses
$1,092.16 with net earnings of
§36.69.

Im 21930 the golf course ecarned a
profit of $52.57 during an adverse
season, Golfers continued to pay 15
cants each. Total receipts from the
6,283 golfers  were $1.,108. 45,
Maintenance costs were §1,055.45.
Compared to activities at Lake Minne-
aho, the dancs pavilion, the picnic
grovnds and the neighboring baseball
park across from the lake , the golf
SO EE racaived little Dress
oublicity.

PLAY BALLY
THE MINNE-EHO BALL PARK
The Kruger brothers, active in

the ice business as well as other
anterprises, operated a private

enterprige ball park established in
1912 across from Lake Minne-eho. The
gams between Aberdesn Red Men and
Watertown was one of the featuwres of
July 4th, 1912 a2t Wylie Park.

tively contests on the Wylie Park
ballgrounds coourred over the vears.
Park board minutes provide little
informafion s the ball park was not
under their supervision. Newspapers

provide insighi through advertise—
wents  and  descriptions  of game
regulte. Hesvy sering raing might
impede  rosd  access b the  ball
grounds  as  in August 1515 when

managment fell
would have 0
boata",

The ball park  Thosted  other
groiting  sports such as  afbernoon
aute polo in 18150 and 1916, Publicity
announced: "To wateh ther ds like
eoking at an auto wreth happening
every minute'. For 50 cent admission
the Aberdesn Auto Club offersd Vobtor
Tnsanity” and arranged for special
atreet car service to these dare
daevil displavs.

that “"haseball bugs
go to the game in
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Grarrlztand behavior prior to 1922
allowed freedom of seating once gate
fees were paid. Regtless younguters
roamed grandstand bleachers inter-
fering with adult concentration on
the game. In 1922 an experimental
plan hegan. Young boys were admitted
free bt wera under careful
obgervation. Misbehavior resulted in
gjection. Unattended hovs were barred
from the field. As a protection firom
curicus  and  energetic  boys  the
grandstands had been wired off in
order to "protect them from falling
pop hottlez and to disband the noisy
games that formerly plaved underneath
the atands to the distraction of the
fans." By May 1916 the grandstand of
1912 showed wear and tear. New
netting stretched across the front of
the stands ag one improvement. In May
1922  there emerged an enlarged
grandstand in which 2000 people in
shaded seats viewed the game with
Bicux Falls.

Even though the ballpark wag not
under park board supeyvision, ball-
park events became associated in the
minds of area residents as part of
Wylie Park's variety of amusements.

WYLIE Z00:
BIRD & ANIMAL SANCTUARY
Howaver, the zoo with its barn,

Camimal house, duck pond, elk's shed, |

wolf den, buffalo shed, oranary of
1915 and bird house were attractions
within the park boundaries and often
vigited by picnickers.Park personnel
showad concerns over injury and death
of zoo animals and occasionally
injury to humans. In November 25,
1916 an elk hull accidentally gored
and killed a fouwr-year adult cow
while feeding. A coyote died in
Octaber 1917, A monkev injured Jacob
Gese during feeding on Nov, 6, 1916,

Inprovements of 1917 wera
construction of a duck pond and
exhibition pens. In November 1917 the
hoard instructed Buper intendent
Anderson to build a buffalo shed

d4d

enclosed on three sides with a roof
14 % 6 feet, Winterizing the bird
house was a concern in fall 1917.
Animals had to be shifted to winter
guarters, a stove get up in the bird
house, hay hauled for deer, hovses
and buffaleog. In 1918, 1919 and 1920
the zoo harn was valued at $300, the
wolf house at $525 the bird house at
#1200, the buffalo shed at $75 and
the Granary at 8700, In 1922 $2000
was budgeted for & new barn, By 1922
batter animal quarters were needed ag
cleaning had worn down the fin lining
around the animal hovgse. The bird
houge of this era was eventually
replaced in 1945 by the bird house
currently anchoring the southern
section of the park.

Many birds homed in Wylie treez. In

June 191% the Daily News noted
blackbirds, robbing, woodpeckers,
wrans, king birds, thrughes had

attracted attention through song and
movement . These birds seemed fearless
as they winged their way among the
trees and hopped about on the grass
within a few feet of picnikners., Also
English sparrows and king birds
scrapped with each other to the
entertainment of park visitors,
Wildlife listed 1in the =zo0
inventory for 1929 were five buffalo,
one elk, one bear, four monkeve, one

badger, one blue heron, twoe American =

eagles, 3 horned owls, 2 coyotem, ©
chinese pheazants, 18 wild ducks, 2
wild geese, 3 crows, 14 spotted
pigeons, 10 brown pigeons, & tan
pigeons, 28 white pigeons, 1 fox and
2 rabbitas, Their total sassessed
value was $1105. The zoo's presence
and the natural bird life dwalling in
the treesz added to the enijovment of a
picnie at the park.

WYLIE AS PICNIC PABK
Like Melgaard, Wylie became a
major picnic park. It had space, a
balance of shade and open spaces and
a variety of amusements to entertain
picnickers.



1914 PICWIC OF W.H.I1.5.

TORMALITER
REDENG THE BATTIER &
HITTIRG THE BREAD LINE

Heowthern HNormal and  Industrisi
schonl developed close assooialions
with UWylie ag at Melgazed, Wylie
Park was located a longer distance
from the college, bul the streetear
terninal, located at the gates of
Northery, encovvaged student trips
o town and northward to Wylle Park.
Perhaps that  distance and  the
streatosr  {1931-23) or automobile
ride to Wylle made a pilonic zeam
more adventuresoms  and  more  in
compunion with a natural sanctuary
away  from ity heat  and  daily
routine,

MORITNG PIONIOR
PEEAREAST AT THRE DTARRER
On The morning of Juane 1, 1917
200 N¥ormad stuwdents  boarded
shreast oys to pionle ab Wylie
they formed what
\;y mem as  the

e
Foagy

“ha vy pmc'i ioaed varled colle (;s’;;“.
<m5 2! m».;m,

e

May 29, 3.%..,
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students disembarked and immediately
ate a breakfast of wiener-wursis,
sandwiches, cookles, coffee and
bananas, Outdoor sports activities
followad. There were separate faculty
men's and ladies races, three legged
races, throwing contests, nail
driving and rowing. One student fell
in the lake, & conversational topic
o spice up stories of that year's
Wylie venture, They returned to the
Normal in time for a campus baseball
game between Bllendale and Northern,

On June ), 1914 onee  again
students heard the call "All aboard
for the school picnic", paid their

dime and rode the 'Yrattlers", a
gbudent  aynonym  for  strestoars.

Before breakfast and forming the
bread line, =zome wandered about The
park, along the shores of Lake Minne-

gho.  Several Junior girvls  found
themselves adrift in a boat, Several

athletes choge to rescae them at the
risk of being late for Dreakfasgt. A1l
returned in Time to hear the call
"all in line and help vourselves™.
Participants recallsd "hitting the
iina" twice or even three times 1o
weadle Yijust one wmors sandwich or
ancther cookie" . There follovwed & {at

man's vace, hoop race, ball throwilng
coptest  and  swimming  race. Mozt

bomrded the rattlers to reburn to the
Wermal but a few palred uwp and
drifted awaey on thelr owr.

In 1915 300 attendsd the
morning  frolic at Wylie.
poarded at 7 oa.m, for thelr
hresalkliast, Thereafter, fellous
formased on a bDall gams  Detween
Faculiy and YMOA, The faculity won 7
0 ﬁw The raiarn Lo the Normal and
gohool work came too soon when at 1l
AL h@ Faraliy supervisors divectad
them To the shreotoars

By 1917 satomohiles e iped
ansport studente from thee Hormal on
Baturdany }wrnaw woln Ls Ay '

‘ i . gy mo
Hw Hormal®™ pradict mm
sl At Mon

¢ arnnaal,
Srudents
Wylie
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BEREAD LINE AT SCHOOL PICNIC 1914

A student version of the "“Great
Day" appeared in the Bxponent of June
1, 1917. At the campus edge autos
picked wp studente in groups of three
or four to convey them to Wylie Park.
Some auto parties were so jammed they
likened their condition to sardines
in a can, Upon arrival the normalites
wandered to the zoo, slid down the
elks' hay stack and battled the windy
gusts sweeping the pavk. Criss from
the bread line drew them to that

location where fellows runmning
interference for theiy girls
scuairmed and pushed ther way Lo the
front of the line to secure

sandwiches, cookies, ice cream and
coffee, Windblown dust had settled
on coffee cups and blended with the
coffee when cups were filled.

Bageball followed with the "Facs
and Studes" crossing bats.. A chilly,
grimy and dishevelled cyrowd finally
boarded the autos for the return trip
to Northern on that windy and chilly
picnic morning. One last such picnic
when travel by streetcar was possible
cocured on Monday June 6, 1921 during
commencement week when almost 2b0
graduates and upper olassmen with
visitors boarded the cars to engage
in the usual Northern activities at a
Wylie frolic.
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N.N.I.3 AFTERNOON FROLICS

Northern's summer school also
offered afterncon and evening picnic
occcasions at Wylie Fark. On August
26, 1916 at 3:50 p.m. students
headed for the park where sports,
lake bathing, drives, walks and
swings provided variety. A ball game
highlighted the afternoon. Girls
participated in a 50 yard dash, high
jumps, and baseball throwing., One
girl threw the ball 112 feet. Then
the park wanderers headed for the
lunch line, Afterwards for thirty
mirmates they witnessed a clever
vaudeville sketeh in which strangely
garbed "immigrants" told of humorous
expariences, sang solos and mergsd
into groups for chorus singing. A
"Farewell" song singled the rush to
the street car atation, While
waiting an hour for the "rattlers"
the picpnickers filled the air with
happy songs.

On Thursday afternoon at 3 p.m.
August 16, 1917 over 200 students and
25 faculty boarded street cars for
Wylie park swimming, boating and
games. Between six and seven p.m.
Lhay cencluded with supher,
volleyball and indoor baseball
returning akbout 2 p.m.

FIELD DAYS AT WYLIE
Educational institutions on other

levels found spaciocus Wylie Park the =

proper  place to  occupy  youthful
energy.In 1927 Central High S8chool
began what became their annual Field
bay to counteract "unauthorized and
free-for-all color fights" between
geniors and juniors. The FPield Day
of 1928 began at 1:30 p.m. May 11
with varied competitive sports to
prove the superiority of Juniors and
seniors in the eves of underclassmen
a8 well as themselvez. Scheduled
were thirty mimutes of tennis for
both boys and girls but ¢golf for
boye only. Both hoys and girls
engaged in three inning baseball for
forty-five minutes. Three legged



relay races for boys and horse shos
contests oocupled thome not involved
in baseball as these activities were
scheduled for the same time periocd.
Featured highliohts were the race
around the lake by junior and senior
bovs at 3:30, & tug of war by two 15
man tesms at 4 p.m, and the ssven
mirute color fight at 4:30 p.m. with
3% men supposedly on each side.
However, parents of only 25 sioned
permilt cards  for such  activity.
Also, weather permitiing, fifty yard
dashes in swimming were plarmed fov
both boys and givls,

fentral High's Field Day for 1829
Friday afternoon May 17 included time
for autographing the "Arrow" vearbook
as well az group contests CoOvering
bageball, temnis, golf, horse-shoes,
arnd racing. Peatured agaln weve tug
of war, a rumning race around the
lake and the color fight. New was the
"fliver race". An evening pienic
lunch climaxed the svent.

CHURCH PICHMICE & (R MEETINGS

Chimreh groups and Sundsy schools
spent plonic time at Wylie avery
vear. During the sireel cavr sra they
often used that means of brans-
portation. They often began abt wid or
late afterncon with picmic supper in
the evening., Working fathers were
urged to join their families atftew
work. Families usually brought thelr
own dunch baskets, Nabers ranged
fram neearly 100 children at the
Salvartion Army pionig of June 1915
and  the 130 Christian  Church
pionickers of August 26, 1915 to the
450 Methodists who came by auto and
shreaetoar on FPriday Julv 27, 1917.
Because of increased rellance on auto
transportation, the Methodists, in
order to securs strset car ssrvice,
offerad freo ilce oream and lamopade
ety Lo stresl oY paszehoers.

In e 1913 even o Holinesg camp
meoting wag held, One Sunday nlght's
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meating attracted over 800 persons
many of  whom  openly  accepted
conversion. Familiez from six states
camped on the grounds in order 1o
attend meetings three times dally:
10:30 a.m., Z2:30 pom. and 8 pom,
Catholics as well as protestants
picnicked at the park. The Enights of
Columbus on Honday August 15, 1921
wtilized street car seyrvice, viewed a
ball game at 4 p.wm., shared their
pasket Junches at 6 p.m. & at & pom.
danced to the music of a 10 piece
orchestra. On Monday June 26 1922
they invited out of town folks as
well as in town people for a get-
acquainted pionic. Street car service
was provided betwaen 1:45 p.m. and 12
midnight. SBwimming and boating at b
p.m. followed 4 p.m. baseball. After
the &:30 lunch of ham and wiehers,

cake and ice cream games and boy
aseout drill began at 7:30 p.m. with
dencing beginning at 8:30 p.m. to
conclude the evening.
YHOT R ODULL MOMEN]
FRATERAL Fﬁmﬂwq
Praternal groups and  service
clubs also picmicked at Wylie. The

Moose amnual picnic  of Sunday June
26, 1921 brought 150 members and
their families for a program of
sports,  foot races, uolt contest
and & H:00 p.m. lunch, The Shriners
an Thursday August 22, 19829 had a
"Rig Outing® in which there were
varied golf competitilons on the 9
hole Wylie course.  Abilities in
putting, distance and avcuracy were
tested. SBova and girls in age groups
under 10 and 10 to 15 competed in 50
arvd 100 vard dashes arngd three legged
vages, After plonic dinner pavilion
dancing oocupled merry adults. There
wmas  not s dull moment”  for  the
Rotary olub when about 75 menbers
sanplad  the lake waters, plaved
gawes, ate and danced in J uly# Lary.




CHILDREN'S REWARD

On 8at, July 28, 1928 the PTA
hosted about 100 boys and girls who
had participated in the & city play-
ground programs to a picnic ending
the playground recreation season.
Leaving from  their respective
playgrounds by auto at 10 a.m., the
children played ball in the forenoon,
raced and swam after a noon picnic.
Instructed to bring their owm suits
and towels, they were admitted to the
beach free of charge.

LABORERS' REWARD: ESCAPE TO WYLIE
Labor Day picnics were occasions
for large nmumbers of workers and
their families to wvisit Wylie. All
day and evening street car service
was arranged in 1917, 1918 and 1919,
In addition to ball games, speakers
on labor issues were featured,
Balloon ascensions and double para-
chute drops were featured in 1916 ang
1917, Cash and clothing prizes were
awarded for wvaried compstitions: 50
yard dashes for girls under 15 and
180 vard dashes for boys under 15.
Men participated in three legged
races. Three bicyecle races with an
intervening tug of war between North
and South side men ccourred after
4:30 p.m. Men over 18 vied for prizes
in the high jump. Potato races and
~races for married men only were
available as were slow motorcyele
races and swimming races for ladies
and men over 16. Prizes were offered
for the largest family. The Klitz
orchestra plaved in the dance
pavilion. The programs of other years
ware similar except on Mon. September
2, 1918 a cold wind caused post-
ponement  of &  water catnival;
however, in the evening the dance
pavilion was "crowded to capacity'.
Wylie park offered more space for
large group picnics than Melgaard;
vat, at least on one ocgasion in June
1919, the Baptists scheduled a picnhic
at Melgaard Park "to avoid the
anticipated congestion at Wylia™.
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WYLIE: THE QUEST FOR SPACE AND SHADE

Wylie's reputation as a picnic
park with its zoo aniwals and bird
sanctuary, its bathing facilities,
the neighboring Kruger baseball park,
its dance pavilion, concession
stands, its tree and shrub nursery
gince 1916, its spacious lawns and
shade as well as the playgrowsd
apparatus  dppealed to children,
teenagers and adults who probably
agreed that Wylie Park had earned the
right to flaunt its publicity slogans
ag "Aberdeen's Playground" and “Where
Aberdeen Dances."

Behind the scenes decisions of
park board and city council members
and the daily, landscaping and
maintenance work of park persommel
made possible this spacious "heauty
spot" and helped mould the heritage
which has Dblossomed into the
magnificent Wylie park of the 1990s.

Aberdeen and its neighbors in
Parkliand's foundation years and into
the 1990's sought shade and space to
relax from everyday cares and to
celebrate special occasions, In 1995
this shady lane at Wylie exemplifies
that quest for shade and space which
was part of the Parkland Heritage
hestowed upon the present generation.

. EHADY LANE AT WYLIE PARK IN 1995




WYLIE PARK PLAQUE ALDRICH PARK PLAQUE
HONORING JAMES H. WYLIE HONORING CITY MULES

MELGAARD ROAD IN 1995 WYLIE PARK PAVILION
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STORYBOOR LARD AT WYLIE PARK IN 1995
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 RECOGNITIONS

The publication of this beoklet has been financed with Federal funds from
the National Park Service, Department of the Interior through the South Dakota
atate Historical Preservation Center. However, the contents and opinions do
not necessarily reflect the views or policies of the Department ofthe
interior, nor does the mention of trade names or commercial products
mmst?tute endorsement or recommsndation by the Department of the Interior.

This program receives Federal financial assistance from the National Park k

Borvice. Under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and the Americans with Disabilites Act of 1990 the
U, #. Department of Interior prohibits discrimination on the basis of race,

eolor, national origin, age, sex or handicap in its federally assisted

programs. If you believe you have been discriminated against in any program,

activity, or facility as described above, or if vou desire wore information,

please write to the Office for Equal Opportunity, U 8. Department of the
Intericor, Washington, D.C. 20240,

Funding and in-kKind support from the city of Aberdeen and Brown County has

also contribured to the research, photo reproductions and publication of this

booklet. Park beard minutes, park maps and scraphbook of park activitias in the
19308 sere also helpful in supplementing the Landmark Commission's newspaper
yesearch in the Alexander Mitchell Library microfilm collection. Daryl Webb,
graduate student at 5t. Cloud State University, also spent the summer of 1994
 locating articles about Aberdeen parks in early newspapers stored at Brown

County's Dacotah Prairie Museum. Recognition is extended to artist Joanne
Brock for her schematic drawing of Melgaard Park, to Tava Lamont for her
gketch of the Aldrich Park bandstand, to the Dacotah Prairie Museum Ior

reproductions from their photo files and to the Northern State University
photo 1lab for additional photo reproductions from Northern's newspaper the
CHsponent, the Pazous vearbook and early scheol bulleting which had pictures of

gtudents and thelr relationship with Melgasrd and Wylie parks.

Pr. Art Buabin, chair of the Aberdeen/ Brown County Landmarks Commission,
takes full responsibility for the narrative, interpretations, and format of

this booklet along with any inacouracies that might surface in & work of this

magnitude, Readers who have corrections or additional stories and pictures of
parks and their patrons please notifv the Aberdeen/ Brown County umdﬁm}m
Ceammizaion, Bow 14320, Absrdeon, 8D 57402-1420,
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MELGAARD PARK 1995
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MELGAARD ROAD

BAND SHELL H. RESTROOMS, SHOWERS
- ANDREW MELGAARD STATUE |. MAINTENANCE
- VOLLEYBAL COURT d. PLAY GROUND SWINGS, SLIDES
- RENTAL PicNic SHELTERS K PARK ENTRANCE PLANTER
. PARKING AREAS .. BASKETBALL COURT
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